
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 1



 
 

State Of Oklahoma 
Commission 

for 
Rehabilitation Services 

 
Department of Rehabilitation Services 

3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 

 
Monday, February 9, 2015, 10:00 am 

Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 

Jack Tucker– Commission Chair 
Lynda Collins – Commission Vice Chair 
Steve Shelton – Commission Member 
Linda Santin – Commission Assistant 

  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call Commission Chair   

2. Statement of Compliance with Open Meeting Act Commission Assistant  

3. Introduction of Guests Commission Chair  

4. Questions, Concerns, and Comments from the 
Commissioners 

Commission Chair  

5. Public Comments 
 

Public Audience  

Reports 
 

6. Director’s Report: The presentation will include a 
summary of the Director’s activities, agency 
program updates including staff recognition for 
the previous month with possible Commission 
discussion. 

Joe Cordova,  
DRS Executive Director 

     

  

7. Financial Status Report with possible Commission 
discussion. The presentation includes FY14 and 
FY15 Summaries. 

Kevin Statham, 
Chief Financial Officer  

Page 2



 
 

8. 

 
 
Personnel Activity Report with possible 
Commission discussion: The presentation will 
include the status of vacancy announcements by 
division, including names and effective dates of 
selected employees; all separations by division 
for the previous month; and current FTE status. 

 
 
Goli Dunkle, 
MSD Administrator 

 

9.  
  

Legislative Report with possible Commission 
Discussion: The Commission will receive a report 
from the Legislative Liaison and discuss the 
Senate budget hearing, the initial legislative bill 
review, and bills on the Agency's watch list.  

 Kevin Nelson, DRS 
Legislative Liaison  

10. Oklahoma Rehabilitation Council Report with 
possible Commission discussion: This report 
includes ORC activities, meetings attended and 
announcement of the next quarterly meeting. 

Theresa Hamrick, ORC 
Programs Manager  

11. Oklahoma Statewide Independent Living Council 
Report with possible Commission discussion: This 
report summarizes events that SILC has recently 
attended and other activities they have 
participated in. 

Sidna Madden, Executive 
Director 
  

 

12.  Division of Vocational Rehabilitation 
Administrator’s Report with possible Commission 
discussion: this report contains a summary of 
divisional updates including staff recognition.

 Mark Kinnison, VR 
Division Administrator  

13.  Disability Determination Division Administrator 
Report with possible Commission discussion: this 
report is an update on divisional accomplishments 
for FY2014 and projections for FY2015. 

Noel Tyler, DDD 
Administrator  

14. Ticket to Work Report with possible Commission 
discussion: this report will define the “Ticket to 
Work Program.” 

Jason Price, Programs 
Manager  

15. OSD Superintendent’s Report with possible 
Commission discussion: this report contains 
updates and student activities. 

KaAnn Varner, 
OSD Superintendent  

Page 3



Action Items 

16.   Review and Discussion with Possible Vote to Approve 
the January 12, 2015, Commission for Rehabilitation 
Services Meeting Minutes 

Commission Assistant  

17. Review and Discussion with Possible Vote for 
Approval of Donations to the Oklahoma School for the 
Deaf: Resolution 2015- 13 

KaAnn Varner,  
OSD Superintendent 

 

18. Review and Discussion with Possible Vote for 
Approval of Donations to the Oklahoma School for 
the Blind: Resolution 2015-14 

Jim Adams,  
OSB Superintendent 

 

19. Review and Discussion with Possible vote to approve 
DRS administration moving forward with requesting 
passage of the following legislation: Senate Bills  60, 
146, 149, 153 and 156. 

Kevin Nelson, 
DRS Legislative Liaison 

 

20. New Business (“Any matter not known about  
or which could not have been reasonably foreseen 
prior to the time of posting.” 25 O.S. § 311) 

Commission Chair  

21. Announcements 
Date and location of next regular meeting of the 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services: 
Monday, March 9, 2015, at 10:00 a.m.   
Department of Rehabilitation Services 
3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 

Commission Chair 
 
 

 

22. Adjournment Commission Chair  

     

Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                

 

Page 5



Director’s Report to Commissioners 

February 9, 2015 

 

1.  WIOA Update: Texas VR is spearheading a Region VI  WIOA implementation 
group for Region VI states. 

2. Legislative Performance Review Hearings:   Senate hearings January 28, House 
hearings February 4. 

3. Social Security reimbursement, latest status 
4. Disability Determination Division, performance status, regional and national 

center of excellence. 
5. Social Security Administration, initiative to promote hiring of people with 

disabilities by Section 503 federal contractors. 
6. Project Search, status of placement and closure rates for transition program. 
7. Disability Awareness Day at the capitol, April 20. 
8. Media coverage on Sapulpa Lions Club and OSB students helping with their 

annual bean and chili dinner 

   

Page 6



From: Jason Price  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 12:41 PM 
To: Andrea Hall; Bill Hayes; Catherine Hastings; Cheri Warren; Cheryl Gray; Christopher D. Kennedy; 
Doug C. Boone; Fatos M. Floyd; Greg Demartra; Jo Helm; Jody Harlan; Joe D. Cordova; Kevin Statham; 
Laurita Kirksey; Linda Santin; Mark Kinnison; Paul Adams; Penny R. Sprague; Terri Williams 
Subject: 410 revenue report for December 2014 
 
Hello, 
 
December 2014 was a good month of the SSA reimbursement program. For more individuals reached 
the goal of SGA level employment for at least 9 months. This generated $56,081.93 for the agency! As of 
December 31, 2014, we stand at $427,732.02 from 30 individuals hitting this mark! Specifics attached 
including deposit notice. 
 
Jason Price, CRC 
Program Manager 
SSA Related VR Units and Cold Case Unit 
405‐522‐7959 office 
405‐626‐4853 cell phone/text 
jprice@okdrs.gov  
 
 

Page 7



 
From: Jason Price  
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:39 PM 
To: Andrea Hall; Bill Hayes; Catherine Hastings; Cheri Warren; Cheryl Gray; Christopher D. Kennedy; 
Doug C. Boone; Fatos M. Floyd; Greg Demartra; Jo Helm; Jody Harlan; Joe D. Cordova; Kevin Statham; 
Laurita Kirksey; Linda Santin; Mark Kinnison; Paul Adams; Penny R. Sprague; Terri Williams 
Subject: 410 revenue November 2014 
 
Hello, 
 
In the month of November 2014, the 410 fund collected $47,184.28 from one individual reaching the 
SGA employment level. So far this year we have collected $371,650.09 from 26 individuals attaining this 
milestone. Please see attached detailed information including deposit notice 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jason Price, CRC 
Program Manager 
SSA Related VR Units and Cold Case Unit 
405‐522‐7959 office 
405‐626‐4853 cell phone/text 
jprice@okdrs.gov  
 
 

Page 8



From: Tyler, Noel DDS Oklahoma City [mailto:Noel.Tyler@ssa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:32 PM 
To: #DA OK S39 OKC and Tulsa; Joe D. Cordova; Everett, Sheila; Cheryl Gray; Goli Dunkle; Irwin, 
Roberta; #DA OK S39 CDI; Jody Harlan; Linda Santin; Nancy E. Hurst; Randy Weaver; Sandra Huffman 
Subject: Announcement -Top Three Disability Examiners in Combined Overall Accuracy 
 
This morning we recognized we have had a MAJOR misstep yesterday.   We failed to present the Top 
Three Disability Examiners in Combined Overall Accuracy. 
  
The Disability Determination Division reviews claims for the Social Security Disability Programs. This 
process includes obtaining information from both medical and non-medical sources, ordering exams if 
necessary, and drafting rating forms for medical review.  
  
Oklahoma is currently number two in the nation for the accuracy of our casework. We are rated on a 
sample of our cases for a variety of categories including technical issues such as the forms being correct 
to the rating being correct. Not only are our cases reviewed internally, but also externally from Office of 
Quality Performance (OQP) centers from across the nation. 
  
Overall Disability Examiner Accuracy is 96.34% across the various return classifications, which definitely 
helps us to achieve our number two ranking. Excellence in accuracy returns is vital to the customer 
service aspect of our division as it means that our claimants are receiving accurate decisions on their 
disability application. 
  
The top three examiners with the highest combined overall accuracy are: 
  
1)      Cherlene Brant: 99.21% 
2)      Sandra Miodov: 99.10% 
3)      Terry Holmes: 99.10% 
  
Their high accuracy levels indicate their dedication to paying attention to the details and their ability to 
look at the big picture of the cases that they are assigned, as well as their dedication to ensuring the 
accuracy of their work. 
  
Because of their hard work and determination, the citizens of not only Oklahoma, but Louisiana, Arizona, 
Kansas, and California are receiving accurate decisions and we, as an organization, are ranked Number 
TWO in the NATION. 
  
Congratulation and accolades to Cherlene, Sandra, and Terry.  
Noel A. Tyler, Division Administrator  
Oklahoma DRS Disability Determination Division (DDD)  
 

Page 9



From: Social Security Administration [mailto:subscription.service@subscriptions.ssa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 9:25 AM 
To: Joe D. Cordova 
Subject: Announcement: Ticket to Work and Section 503 Regulations 
 

Beginning in January 2015, as part of its mission to promote beneficiary participation in 
the Ticket to Work program, Booz Allen Hamilton, under the Beneficiary Access and 
Support Services (BASS) contract, will begin a nationwide campaign to increase 
beneficiary awareness of the employment opportunities that may exist for them as a 
result of revisions to Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. These regulations 
call for federal contractors and subcontractors to make a concerted effort to hire 
qualified individuals with disabilities and to make it easier for current employees and job 
candidates to disclose a disability without fear of discrimination. 

The revised regulations are a potential gateway to employment for many Social Security 
disability beneficiaries, and we want to ensure that the Section 503 message reaches 
as many of them as possible.  As a result, the BASS will be hiring more Ticket to Work 
Helpline customer service representatives and all of them will receive training on the 
topic and be equipped to handle Section 503-related inquiries from beneficiaries and 
their advocates.  In addition, Section 503 will be promoted on the soon-to-be redesigned 
Choosework website, on the Choosework blog, and on social media. BASS will also 
introduce a dedicated integrated Voice Response (IVR) campaign, announcing the 
revised regulations, explaining what they may mean to eligible beneficiaries, and 
promoting Ticket to Work as a possible avenue to securing employment with a federal 
contractor. 

Finally, through the BASS contract, the Office of Research, Demonstration and 
Employment Support (ORDES) will host virtual job fairs. Job fairs will take place 
periodically, with the first one tentatively planned for February.  These events will be an 
opportunity for beneficiaries who have assigned their Ticket to an Employment Network 
or State Vocational Rehabilitation agency to connect with federal contractors who are 
seeking qualified candidates. As service providers, you will be encouraged to attend 
these virtual events to provide support to your clients as they network with potential 
employers, prepare for interviews, or seek information and/ or assistance  from Work 
Incentives Planning Assistance (WIPA) projects and Protection and Advocacy for 
Beneficiaries of Social Security (PABSS) organizations, which will also be invited to 
attend. You will receive more information from ORDES as plans and dates are finalized. 

2015 will be an exciting year for ORDES,  for our beneficiaries and for the service 
provider community. We look forward to your partnership and participation! 

David Weaver 
Associate Commissioner, Social Security's Office of Research, Demonstration 
and Employment Support 

Page 10



 From: Kimberly Osmani  
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:22 PM 
To: Mark Kinnison; Doug C. Boone; Joe D. Cordova 
Subject: Project SEARCH 
 

I just finished updating some of our data, and I wanted to share with you 
that we are at 80% placement and 70% closure statewide.  This is 
comprehensive of all of our sites since the 2008-2009 school year up to 
today. This is superb!!! 
Kim 
 
Kimberly Osmani, Transition Coordinator 
Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
5813 South Robinson Avenue 
OKC, OK 73109 
 
 

Page 11



 

April 20, 2015 – Circle it, mark it and add 
a reminder 

 
People with Disabilities Awareness Day 2015 is Monday, April 20, at the state 
Capitol from noon till 4:30 p.m. Have you marked your calendar? Have you told 
your friends, family and co-workers to come with you? 
 
If you have a community calendar or an organization calendar, please add 
awareness day as one of the can’t-miss-events of the year. Help us spread the 
news.  
 
Many may have an early date already on your calendar. Last year, we did 
announce a different date at the program and by email. We were informed 
after those announcements of a conflict at the Capitol with that date, and we 
had to make the change.  
 
Join us April 20, from noon to 4:30 pm for People with Disability Awareness 
Day. 
 

Register NOW! 
 
 
 

 

Page 12



 

Dana Tallon 

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
Communications Manager 
 
 

 
3535 N.W. 58th Street, Ste. 500 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
dtallon@okdrs.gov 
 
Office: 405.951.3402 | Toll Free: 800.845.8476 | www.okdrs.gov 
 

 
 

 

Page 13



W
IN

A

B
ea

n 
d

a
y 

d
in

er
 p

re
ps

  
A 

TR
IO

 O
F 

O
K

LA
H

O
M

A 
SC

H
O

O
L 

FO
R

 T
H

E
B

LI
N

D
  

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
pr

ep
ar

e 
di

ni
ng

 t
ra

ys
, 

na
p-

ki
ns

 a
nd

 u
te

ns
ils

 fo
r t

he
 a

nn
ua

l S
ap

ul
pa

 L
io

ns
B

ea
n 

fu
nd

ra
is

er
, h

el
d 

la
st

 T
hu

rs
da

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e

Fi
rs

t 
B

ap
tis

t 
C

hu
rc

h 
di

ni
ng

 h
al

l. 
Th

e 
ev

en
t 

is
w

or
ke

d 
by

 O
S

B
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

an
d 

fa
cu

lty
 a

nd
 p

ro
-

ce
ed

s 
ar

e 
do

na
te

d 
to

 t
he

 M
us

ko
ge

e 
sc

ho
ol

.
Vi

su
al

ly
 i

m
pa

ire
d 

st
ud

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 l

ef
t 

E
m

m
a

S
au

nd
er

s,
 

M
or

ga
n 

H
ud

so
n,

 
te

ac
he

r’s
 

ai
d

R
ac

he
l 

D
un

n 
(s

ta
nd

in
g)

 a
nd

 M
at

hi
eo

 N
oa

h
w

or
ke

d 
on

 t
he

 h
un

dr
ed

s 
of

 p
la

te
s 

an
d 

to
-g

o
bo

xe
s 

ne
ed

ed
 t

o 
fe

ed
 v

is
ito

rs
 h

un
gr

y 
fo

r 
th

e
Li

on
s 

co
ok

ed
 L

im
a,

 P
in

to
 a

nd
 N

av
y 

be
an

s
pl

us
 B

la
ck

ey
ed

 P
ea

s,
 s

er
ve

d 
al

on
gs

id
e 

ch
ili

an
d 

th
e 

fa
m

ed
 K

el
ly

 L
an

e 
re

ci
pe

 c
or

nb
re

ad
fir

st
 e

nt
er

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
re

ek
 C

ou
nt

y 
fa

ir 
in

 1
95

3
an

d 
st

ill
 

de
lic

io
us

ly
 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
in

 
20

15
.

A
no

th
er

 lo
ng

 s
ta

nd
in

g 
Li

on
s 

tra
di

to
n 

is
 th

at
 th

e
le

fto
ve

r 
fo

od
st

uf
fs

 
ar

e 
do

na
te

d 
to

 
C

ar
in

g
C

om
m

un
ity

 F
rie

nd
s.

JO
H

N
 B

R
O

C
K

 P
H

O
TO

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

1 2 3 4

Ja
n

18
20

15
P

ag
e

A
00

1
C

lip
re

si
ze

d
53

%

S
ap

u
lp

a 
D

ai
ly

 H
er

al
d

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 O
P

S
 N

ew
s 

T
ra

ck
er

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 O

kl
ah

om
a 

P
re

ss
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n.

P
ag

e 
14



BY
 S

HA
NN

ON
 M

UC
HM

OR
E

W
or

ld
 S

ta
ff 

W
rit

er

SA
PU

LP
A

 —
 M

or
e 

th
an

 2
0 

st
ud

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 O

kl
ah

om
a 

Sc
ho

ol
 fo

r t
he

 B
lin

d 
m

ad
e 

th
e 

tr
ip

 fr
om

 M
us

ko
ge

e 
on

 T
hu

rs
-

da
y 

to
 h

el
p 

th
e 

Sa
pu

lp
a 

Li
on

s 
C

lu
b 

w
ith

 it
s a

nn
ua

l b
ea

n 
an

d 
ch

ili
 d

in
ne

r.
Fa

ye
 M

ill
er

, a
 te

ac
he

r a
t t

he
 

sc
ho

ol
, 

sa
id

 f
ac

ul
ty

 a
nd

 s
tu

-
de

nt
s fi

rs
t a

gr
ee

d 
to

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 d

in
ne

r 
fiv

e 
or

 s
ix

 
ye

ar
s a

go
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
ba

ck
 

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
 si

nc
e.

T
he

y 
se

e 
it 

as
 a

 w
ay

 to
 h

el
p 

a 
lo

ya
l 

do
no

r 
to

 t
he

 s
ch

oo
l, 

sh
e 

sa
id

.
“T

o 
pa

y 
th

em
 b

ac
k 

be
ca

us
e 

th
ey

 h
el

p 
ou

r s
tu

de
nt

s a
nd

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
.”

St
ud

en
ts

 fr
om

 g
ra

de
s 

se
ve

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
12

 h
el

pe
d 

se
rv

e 
fo

od
, 

cl
ea

r 
di

sh
es

 a
nd

 r
efi

ll 
dr

in
ks

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 af

te
rn

oo
n 

du
ri

ng
 th

e 
di

nn
er

 a
t F

ir
st

 B
ap

tis
t C

hu
rc

h.
W

ay
ne

 N
ea

l, 
tr

ea
su

re
r o

f t
he

 
Sa

pu
lp

a 
Li

on
s C

lu
b,

 sa
id

 so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
re

 s
hy

 a
t fi

rs
t 

bu
t q

ui
ck

ly
 g

et
 in

to
 th

e 
ro

le
.

“W
e 

ju
st

 co
ul

dn
’t 

ge
t i

t d
on

e 
w

ith
ou

t t
he

m
,” 

he
 sa

id
.

T
he

 L
io

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ut

-
tin

g 
on

 th
e 

di
nn

er
 fo

r a
bo

ut
 5

0 
ye

ar
s, 

an
d 

ev
er

yb
od

y 
en

jo
ys

 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 
th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
, 

N
ea

l s
ai

d.
“T

he
y 

do
 a

 fa
bu

lo
us

 jo
b.”

Ri
ch

el
le

 Z
am

pe
lla

, 
14

, 
w

as
 

in
 h

er
 s

ec
on

d 
ye

ar
 h

el
pi

ng
 

se
rv

e 
at

 th
e 

di
nn

er
.

“I
 li

ke
 t

o 
he

lp
 r

ai
se

 m
on

ey
 

fo
r g

oo
d 

ca
us

es
,” 

sh
e 

sa
id

.
Za

m
pe

lla
 

te
lls

 
st

ud
en

ts
 

he
lp

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

fir
st

 t
im

e 
to

ha
ve

 fu
n 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

at
it’

s 
ea

si
er

 t
ha

n 
th

ey
 w

or
ry

 i
t

m
ig

ht
 b

e.
“I

t 
fe

el
s 

re
al

ly
 g

oo
d 

to
 g

iv
e

ba
ck

,” 
sh

e 
sa

id
.

Is
ai

ah
 H

ay
es

, 1
7, 

sa
id

 h
e 

ha
s

se
rv

ed
 fo

r a
 fe

w
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 a
l-

w
ay

s 
lo

ok
s 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 c

om
-

in
g 

ba
ck

.
“I

t’s
 a

lw
ay

s 
go

od
 t

o 
he

lp
pe

op
le

,” 
he

 sa
id

.

Sh
an

no
n 

M
uc

hm
or

e 
91

8-
58

1-
83

78
sh

an
no

n.
m

uc
hm

or
e@

tu
ls

aw
or

ld
.c

om
 

St
ud

en
ts

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 L

io
ns

 C
lu

b 
di

nn
er

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

1 2 3

Ja
n

16
20

15
P

ag
e

A
01

4
C

lip
re

si
ze

d
72

%

T
u

ls
a 

W
o

rl
d

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 O
P

S
 N

ew
s 

T
ra

ck
er

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 O

kl
ah

om
a 

P
re

ss
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n.

P
ag

e 
15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

4

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

5
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

68
,8

35
,6

64
.0

0
49

.3
%

62
,8

88
,4

35
.1

9
50

3,
82

6.
72

92
.1

%
26

7,
78

2.
89

92
.5

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
56

9,
02

6.
00

1.
1%

1,
42

1,
51

5.
15

16
6,

32
2.

58
10

1.
2%

41
,3

11
.3

7
10

3.
8%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
21

,8
50

,8
02

.9
0

15
.6

%
14

,6
80

,2
52

.5
0

1,
79

5,
45

6.
41

75
.4

%
3,

23
2,

29
6.

55
90

.2
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

90
5,

15
0.

00
2.

1%
1,

13
0,

35
3.

60
33

5,
84

6.
96

50
.5

%
2,

02
7.

16
50

.5
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

38
,0

20
,7

60
.0

0
27

.2
%

25
,9

82
,1

85
.8

5
3,

01
5,

43
3.

42
76

.3
%

2,
03

6,
97

2.
29

81
.6

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
6,

46
9,

92
5.

10
4.

6%
6,

46
9,

92
5.

10
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
13

9,
65

1,
32

8.
00

10
0.

0%
11

2,
57

2,
66

7.
39

5,
81

6,
88

6.
09

84
.8

%
5,

58
0,

39
0.

26
88

.8
%

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
4

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

 A
g

en
cy

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Page 17



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
4

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

4

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

5
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

26
,5

88
,7

27
.0

0
37

.4
%

23
,6

90
,6

38
.9

4
46

,1
03

.9
1

89
.3

%
16

8,
77

7.
69

89
.9

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
19

1,
28

0.
00

1.
7%

1,
12

0,
07

7.
85

14
0,

41
6.

95
10

5.
8%

2,
86

3.
72

10
6.

1%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
9,

79
6,

56
6.

39
13

.8
%

6,
00

5,
20

4.
22

81
8,

00
9.

33
69

.6
%

1,
65

2,
12

5.
44

86
.5

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

13
8,

67
3.

00
1.

6%
65

3,
56

7.
77

14
6,

78
0.

35
70

.3
%

1,
02

3.
55

70
.4

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

28
,9

56
,7

60
.0

0
40

.8
%

18
,1

62
,6

20
.4

9
2,

30
5,

32
4.

60
70

.7
%

1,
49

6,
93

5.
05

75
.9

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

33
4,

77
5.

61
4.

7%
3,

33
4,

77
5.

60
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
01

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
71

,0
06

,7
82

.0
0

10
0.

0%
52

,9
66

,8
84

.8
7

3,
45

6,
63

5.
14

79
.5

%
3,

32
1,

72
5.

46
84

.1
%

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

4

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

5
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s 
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

23
,9

51
,4

27
.0

0
36

.1
%

21
,2

81
,1

69
.8

1
30

,4
96

.9
0

89
.0

%
56

,9
73

.2
7

89
.1

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
09

7,
60

0.
00

1.
7%

1,
03

3,
46

2.
75

13
2,

71
7.

43
10

6.
2%

1,
80

4.
00

94
.3

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
8,

86
2,

50
1.

11
13

.4
%

5,
45

4,
55

0.
15

78
2,

12
9.

13
70

.4
%

1,
59

7,
85

4.
90

79
.6

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

01
4,

72
3.

00
1.

5%
55

0,
72

4.
55

13
0,

38
6.

93
67

.1
%

96
4.

90
54

.4
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

28
,2

64
,3

47
.0

0
42

.6
%

17
,5

86
,8

00
.3

3
2,

26
6,

58
8.

64
70

.2
%

1,
18

6,
80

4.
28

66
.4

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

12
5,

41
9.

89
4.

7%
3,

12
5,

41
9.

89
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
66

,3
16

,0
18

.0
0

10
0.

0%
49

,0
32

,1
27

.4
8

3,
34

2,
31

9.
03

79
.0

%
2,

84
4,

40
1.

35
78

.2
%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

V
o

ca
ti

o
n

al
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

V
oc

at
io

na
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

G
ra

nt

Page 18



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
4

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

4

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

5
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

5,
23

9,
98

9.
00

63
.8

%
5,

10
1,

91
9.

15
12

,4
27

.8
4

97
.6

%
14

,1
10

.3
5

97
.9

%

T
ra

ve
l

56
,1

61
.0

0
0.

7%
45

,2
50

.3
8

2,
14

7.
50

84
.4

%
0.

00
84

.4
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

79
0,

24
5.

98
21

.8
%

1,
29

7,
89

8.
90

12
3,

36
3.

86
79

.4
%

80
,4

08
.4

1
83

.9
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
63

2,
83

7.
00

7.
7%

13
1,

72
8.

65
12

0,
71

1.
22

39
.9

%
90

3.
61

40
.0

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

95
,0

00
.0

0
1.

2%
63

,2
86

.9
7

4,
12

9.
97

71
.0

%
3,

90
9.

27
75

.1
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
39

3,
92

2.
02

4.
8%

39
3,

92
2.

02
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
8,

20
8,

15
5.

00
10

0.
0%

7,
03

4,
00

6.
07

26
2,

78
0.

39
88

.9
%

99
,3

31
.6

4
90

.1
%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
B

lin
d

Page 19



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
4

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

4

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

5
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

6,
90

8,
87

3.
00

61
.3

%
6,

62
8,

31
4.

56
16

,1
93

.2
2

96
.2

%
19

,7
84

.8
2

96
.5

%

T
ra

ve
l

66
,2

70
.0

0
0.

6%
52

,5
89

.7
1

2,
48

7.
85

83
.1

%
4,

19
0.

81
89

.4
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

62
9,

05
6.

73
23

.3
%

1,
55

6,
05

9.
43

48
4,

98
0.

27
77

.6
%

38
2,

01
4.

17
92

.2
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
56

1,
04

0.
00

5.
0%

21
5,

53
5.

91
40

,9
54

.6
7

45
.7

%
10

0.
00

45
.7

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

59
9,

00
0.

00
5.

3%
52

3,
65

2.
48

46
,6

62
.7

3
95

.2
%

58
,0

70
.0

0
10

4.
9%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
50

2,
54

2.
27

4.
5%

50
2,

54
2.

27
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
11

,2
66

,7
82

.0
0

10
0.

0%
9,

47
8,

69
4.

36
59

1,
27

8.
74

89
.4

%
46

4,
15

9.
80

93
.5

%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
D

ea
f

Page 20



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
4

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

4

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

5
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

24
,9

78
,5

80
.0

0
60

.9
%

22
,7

60
,8

00
.9

6
38

4,
46

7.
67

92
.7

%
45

,2
82

.2
8

92
.8

%

T
ra

ve
l

13
0,

00
0.

00
0.

3%
83

,5
87

.9
3

4,
89

0.
25

68
.1

%
33

,4
21

.8
4

93
.8

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
5,

22
7,

97
6.

13
12

.8
%

3,
72

3,
07

0.
62

17
5,

25
4.

24
74

.6
%

97
1,

97
5.

57
93

.2
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
60

,0
00

.0
0

0.
1%

18
,3

52
.8

8
0.

00
30

.6
%

0.
00

30
.6

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

8,
37

0,
00

0.
00

20
.4

%
7,

23
2,

62
5.

91
65

9,
31

6.
12

94
.3

%
47

8,
05

7.
97

10
0.

0%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
2,

23
3,

44
3.

87
5.

4%
2,

23
3,

44
3.

88
0.

00
10

0.
0%

-0
.0

1
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
41

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

0%
36

,0
51

,8
82

.1
8

1,
22

3,
92

8.
28

90
.9

%
1,

52
8,

73
7.

65
94

.6
%

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

Page 21



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
4

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

4

20
14

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

5
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

5,
11

9,
49

5.
00

62
.7

%
4,

70
6,

76
1.

58
44

,6
34

.0
8

92
.8

%
19

,8
27

.7
5

93
.2

%

T
ra

ve
l

12
5,

31
5.

00
1.

5%
12

0,
00

9.
28

16
,3

80
.0

3
10

8.
8%

83
5.

00
10

9.
5%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

40
6,

95
7.

67
29

.5
%

2,
09

8,
01

9.
33

19
3,

84
8.

71
95

.2
%

14
5,

77
2.

96
10

1.
3%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
51

2,
60

0.
00

6.
3%

11
1,

16
8.

39
27

,4
00

.7
2

27
.0

%
0.

00
27

.0
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
5,

24
1.

33
0.

1%
5,

24
1.

33
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
8,

16
9,

60
9.

00
10

0.
0%

7,
04

1,
19

9.
91

28
2,

26
3.

54
89

.6
%

16
6,

43
5.

71
91

.7
%

D
R

S
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

Page 22



Department of Rehabilitation Services
Financial Status Report FY 14

As of December 31, 2014

Personnel 

Salary Expense

Insurance Premium -Health-Life, etc

FICA-Retirement Contributions

Inter/Intre Agency Payment for Personal Services

Travel

Travel - Agency Direct

Travel - Reimbursements  

General Operating

AFP Encumberances

Bond Indebtness and Expenses

Buildings-Purchase, Construction and Renovation

General Operating

Maintenance & Repair

Miscellaneous Administration Fee

Professional Services

Production, Safety, Security 

Refunds, Indemnities, Restitution

Rent Expense

Scholarships, Tuition and Other Incentive-Type Payments

Shop Expense

Specialized Supplies & Materials

Office Furniture & Equipment

Library Equipment & Resources

Office Furniture & Equipment

Client / General Assistance

Social Service and Assistance Payments

Indirect Cost

Page 23



B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

77
,3

85
,5

88
.0

0
50

.8
%

35
,0

66
,2

46
.5

1
45

.3
%

41
,8

33
,9

73
.2

6
99

.4
%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
72

6,
35

1.
00

1.
1%

84
2,

71
6.

67
48

.8
%

84
,5

96
.7

5
53

.7
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
19

,9
29

,0
93

.0
0

13
.1

%
6,

47
1,

77
2.

51
32

.5
%

11
,8

01
,6

15
.9

3
91

.7
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
3,

13
0,

51
9.

00
2.

1%
31

4,
22

5.
53

10
.0

%
1,

18
2,

81
3.

70
47

.8
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

40
,5

93
,9

92
.0

0
26

.6
%

12
,8

91
,2

76
.1

3
31

.8
%

26
,2

67
,2

53
.7

3
96

.5
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
9,

60
7,

76
9.

00
6.

3%
4,

25
5,

57
3.

56
44

.3
%

5,
35

2,
19

5.
44

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
15

2,
37

3,
31

2.
00

10
0.

0%
59

,8
41

,8
10

.9
1

39
.3

%
86

,5
22

,4
48

.8
1

96
.1

%

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

 A
g

en
cy

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Page 24



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

27
,7

43
,8

28
.0

0
35

.8
%

12
,6

34
,0

16
.6

9
45

.5
%

14
,7

68
,6

52
.9

8
98

.8
%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
34

7,
75

0.
00

1.
7%

70
9,

47
9.

96
52

.6
%

2,
81

0.
40

52
.9

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
9,

35
7,

87
9.

00
12

.1
%

2,
69

6,
84

1.
05

28
.8

%
5,

85
4,

07
5.

30
91

.4
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

91
2,

26
2.

00
2.

5%
81

,6
92

.3
4

4.
3%

85
9,

35
8.

15
49

.2
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

31
,8

60
,8

18
.0

0
41

.1
%

9,
49

9,
99

8.
44

29
.8

%
21

,0
97

,1
41

.7
9

96
.0

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
5,

20
8,

33
6.

00
6.

7%
2,

18
2,

30
8.

41
41

.9
%

3,
02

6,
02

7.
59

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
77

,4
30

,8
73

.0
0

10
0.

0%
27

,8
04

,3
36

.8
9

35
.9

%
45

,6
08

,0
66

.2
1

94
.8

%

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s 
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

25
,0

82
,0

21
.0

0
34

.5
%

11
,3

93
,8

67
.8

2
45

.4
%

13
,2

80
,6

54
.8

6
98

.4
%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
27

5,
40

0.
00

1.
8%

68
7,

79
3.

56
53

.9
%

2,
73

5.
40

54
.1

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
8,

38
9,

69
0.

00
11

.5
%

2,
32

8,
10

5.
72

27
.7

%
5,

35
2,

45
7.

01
91

.5
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

79
8,

91
2.

00
2.

5%
73

,8
05

.0
3

4.
1%

85
9,

01
9.

42
51

.9
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

31
,2

38
,1

64
.0

0
42

.9
%

9,
20

7,
46

0.
52

29
.5

%
20

,8
66

,3
12

.5
8

96
.3

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
4,

94
9,

49
3.

00
6.

8%
2,

05
9,

69
6.

69
41

.6
%

2,
88

9,
79

6.
31

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
72

,7
33

,6
80

.0
0

10
0.

0%
25

,7
50

,7
29

.3
4

35
.4

%
43

,2
50

,9
75

.5
8

94
.9

%

V
o

ca
ti

o
n

al
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

V
oc

at
io

na
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

G
ra

nt

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

Page 25



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

5,
46

1,
79

7.
00

68
.0

%
2,

55
2,

65
2.

31
46

.7
%

2,
90

0,
64

7.
83

99
.8

%

T
ra

ve
l

46
,0

00
.0

0
0.

6%
26

,9
95

.2
4

58
.7

%
8,

00
3.

96
76

.1
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

62
6,

04
9.

00
20

.3
%

63
2,

13
5.

76
38

.9
%

83
4,

75
5.

84
90

.2
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
31

3,
07

9.
00

3.
9%

61
,2

88
.3

0
19

.6
%

15
0,

42
0.

04
67

.6
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

10
0,

17
4.

00
1.

2%
32

,8
96

.8
3

32
.8

%
17

,0
00

.0
0

49
.8

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
48

1,
79

1.
00

6.
0%

23
2,

84
4.

37
48

.3
%

24
8,

94
6.

63
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
8,

02
8,

89
0.

00
10

0.
0%

3,
53

8,
81

2.
81

44
.1

%
4,

15
9,

77
4.

30
95

.9
%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
B

lin
d

Page 26



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

6,
96

2,
24

5.
00

65
.6

%
3,

30
2,

06
9.

12
47

.4
%

3,
60

0,
35

0.
57

99
.1

%

T
ra

ve
l

38
,9

00
.0

0
0.

4%
14

,9
88

.8
2

38
.5

%
3,

90
0.

05
48

.6
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

07
1,

31
2.

00
19

.5
%

72
7,

83
8.

63
35

.1
%

1,
14

6,
97

9.
91

90
.5

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
34

6,
17

8.
00

3.
3%

14
8,

14
2.

87
42

.8
%

11
,1

05
.0

1
46

.0
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

58
3,

00
0.

00
5.

5%
27

6,
77

2.
55

47
.5

%
18

4,
72

0.
25

79
.2

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
60

4,
00

6.
00

5.
7%

32
6,

95
2.

49
54

.1
%

27
7,

05
3.

51
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
10

,6
05

,6
41

.0
0

10
0.

0%
4,

79
6,

76
4.

48
45

.2
%

5,
22

4,
10

9.
30

94
.5

%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
D

ea
f

Page 27



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

31
,0

97
,6

68
.0

0
66

.4
%

13
,9

90
,2

17
.2

9
45

.0
%

17
,0

36
,6

80
.8

0
99

.8
%

T
ra

ve
l

15
2,

00
0.

00
0.

3%
27

,0
81

.0
5

17
.8

%
63

,5
54

.3
4

59
.6

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
3,

98
5,

08
6.

00
8.

5%
1,

56
5,

64
6.

79
39

.3
%

2,
33

0,
34

8.
57

97
.8

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
26

9,
00

0.
00

0.
6%

5,
05

7.
94

1.
9%

15
5,

93
4.

50
59

.8
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

8,
05

0,
00

0.
00

17
.2

%
3,

08
1,

60
8.

31
38

.3
%

4,
96

8,
39

1.
69

10
0.

0%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

30
7,

04
6.

00
7.

1%
1,

51
1,

81
3.

42
45

.7
%

1,
79

5,
23

2.
58

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
46

,8
60

,8
00

.0
0

10
0.

0%
20

,1
81

,4
24

.8
0

43
.1

%
26

,3
50

,1
42

.4
8

99
.3

%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

Page 28



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
4

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

6,
12

0,
05

0.
00

64
.8

%
2,

58
7,

29
1.

10
42

.3
%

3,
52

7,
64

1.
08

99
.9

%

T
ra

ve
l

14
1,

70
1.

00
1.

5%
64

,1
71

.6
0

45
.3

%
6,

32
8.

00
49

.8
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

88
8,

76
7.

00
30

.6
%

84
9,

31
0.

28
29

.4
%

1,
63

5,
45

6.
31

86
.0

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
29

0,
00

0.
00

3.
1%

18
,0

44
.0

8
6.

2%
5,

99
6.

00
8.

3%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
6,

59
0.

00
0.

1%
1,

65
4.

87
25

.1
%

4,
93

5.
13

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
9,

44
7,

10
8.

00
10

0.
0%

3,
52

0,
47

1.
93

37
.3

%
5,

18
0,

35
6.

52
92

.1
%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
R

S
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Page 29



Department of Rehabilitation Services
Financial Status Report FY 15

As of December 31, 2014

Personnel 

Salary Expense

Insurance Premium -Health-Life, etc

FICA-Retirement Contributions

Inter/Intre Agency Payment for Personal Services

Travel

Travel - Agency Direct

Travel - Reimbursements  

General Operating

AFP Encumberances

Bond Indebtness and Expenses

Buildings-Purchase, Construction and Renovation

General Operating

Maintenance & Repair

Miscellaneous Administration Fee

Professional Services

Production, Safety, Security 

Refunds, Indemnities, Restitution

Rent Expense

Scholarships, Tuition and Other Incentive-Type Payments

Shop Expense

Specialized Supplies & Materials

Office Furniture & Equipment

Library Equipment & Resources

Office Furniture & Equipment

Client / General Assistance

Social Service and Assistance Payments

Indirect Cost

Page 30



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

A
S

 O
F

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

3,
 2

01
5

 
 

F
IL

LE
D

 A
N

D
 V

A
C

A
N

T
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
S

 
P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

iv
ity

 =
 9

 v
ac

an
t p

os
iti

on
s 

fil
le

d 
/ 3

1 
po

si
tio

ns
 in

 A
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t o
r 

S
el

ec
tio

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 
d

at
e 

E
n

d
 d

at
e 

A
n

n
. #

 
A

c
ti

o
n

/In
cu

m
b

en
t

D
at

e 
F

ill
ed

 
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
F

ie
ld

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

I /
 0

64
9 

10
/1

/2
01

4
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
 

9/
29

/2
01

4 
10

/1
3/

20
14

15
-0

33
P

at
ric

ia
 R

ob
in

so
n 

12
/2

2/
20

15
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

F
ie

ld
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
I /

 0
62

4 
9/

30
/2

01
1

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 
12

/1
7/

20
14

 
12

/3
0/

20
14

15
-0

59
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

1/
7/

20
15

 
 

M
S

D
 

C
on

tr
ac

t/A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

A
ge

nt
 II

I /
 0

85
6 

9/
19

/2
01

4
M

S
D

 –
 C

D
S

 
1/

22
/2

01
5 

2/
4/

20
15

15
-0

68
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

D
D

D
 

D
D

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I 
/ 0

17
9 

9/
29

/2
01

4
D

D
D

 
5/

21
/2

01
4 

C
on

tin
uo

us
14

-1
23

Je
ffr

ey
 B

lo
om

 
1/

12
/2

01
5 

D
D

D
 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
M

an
ag

er
 II

 / 
14

37
 

N
ew

 P
IN

D
D

D
 

1/
5/

20
15

 
1/

9/
20

15
15

-0
64

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
1/

12
/2

01
5 

 

O
S

B
 

D
ire

ct
 C

ar
e 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 0

24
8,

02
98

 

4/
22

/2
01

4 
10

/1
/2

01
3 

11
/1

9/
20

14
O

S
B

 
10

/3
0/

20
14

 
11

/1
0/

20
14

15
-0

42
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

11
/1

8/
20

14
 

 
O

S
B

 
F

oo
d 

S
er

vi
ce

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

 / 
05

86
 

10
/1

9/
20

14
O

S
B

 
11

/6
/2

01
4 

11
/1

9/
20

14
15

-0
48

T
ris

ha
 H

ar
t 

1/
14

/2
01

5 

O
S

B
 

R
ec

re
at

io
na

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
I /

 0
41

9 
8/

28
/2

01
4

O
S

B
 

12
/1

7/
20

14
 

12
/3

0/
20

14
15

-0
58

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
1/

8/
20

15
 

 
O

S
B

 
D

ire
ct

 C
ar

e 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
I /

 0
63

8 
10

/1
/2

01
3

O
S

B
 

1/
22

/2
01

5 
2/

4/
20

15
15

-0
69

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 
O

S
D

 
T

ea
ch

er
 / 

06
35

 
1/

17
/2

01
4

O
S

D
 

7/
10

/2
01

4 
U

nt
il 

F
ill

ed
15

-0
04

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 

O
S

D
 

T
ea

ch
er

 / 
04

13
 

7/
31

/2
01

4
O

S
D

 
7/

23
/2

01
7 

U
nt

il 
F

ill
ed

15
-0

09
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

8/
12

/2
01

4 
 

O
S

D
 

D
ire

ct
 C

ar
e 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 0

77
8 

5/
20

/2
01

4
O

S
D

 
11

/1
3/

20
14

 
11

/2
6/

20
14

15
-0

51
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

12
/0

3/
20

14
 

 

O
S

D
 

D
ire

ct
 C

ar
e 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 0

29
9 

8/
22

/2
01

4
O

S
D

 
12

/1
2/

20
14

 
12

/2
6/

20
14

15
-0

55
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

1/
6/

20
15

 
 

O
S

D
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
II 

/ 
01

54
 

9/
01

/2
01

4
O

S
D

 
12

/1
2/

20
14

 
12

/2
6/

20
14

15
-0

56
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

1/
6/

20
15

 
 

O
S

D
 

P
rin

ci
pa

l /
 0

41
4 

7/
15

/2
01

1
O

S
D

 
12

/3
1/

14
 

U
nt

il 
F

ill
ed

15
-0

62
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

O
S

D
 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 V

 / 
09

98
 

8/
08

/2
01

4
O

S
D

 
1/

22
/2

01
5 

2/
4/

20
15

15
-0

67
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

Page 32



D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 d
at

e
E

n
d

 d
at

e
A

n
n

 #
A

ct
io

n
/In

cu
m

b
en

t 
D

at
e 

F
ill

ed
 

V
R

 
A

ss
is

tiv
e 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
I /

 1
19

7 
9/

30
/2

01
2

V
R

36
 –

 O
K

C
 

6/
09

/2
01

4
6/

30
/2

01
4

14
-1

30
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 7

/1
0/

20
14

 
 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 / 

03
59

 
8/

25
/2

01
4

V
R

26
 –

 C
la

re
m

or
e 

9/
12

/2
01

4
10

/2
/2

01
4

15
-0

21
D

ia
nn

a 
W

ar
d 

12
/2

9/
20

14
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
09

29
 

8/
31

/2
01

4
V

R
26

 –
 C

la
re

m
or

e 
9/

19
/2

01
4

10
/9

/2
01

4
15

-0
28

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 1
0/

17
-2

01
4 

 
V

R
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

V
 / 

03
23

 
9/

12
/2

01
4

V
R

47
 –

 O
K

C
 

10
/1

6/
20

14
10

/2
9/

20
14

15
-0

40
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 1

1/
12

/2
01

4 
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
I 

/ 0
04

9 
8/

07
/2

01
4

V
R

80
 –

 T
ul

sa
 

11
/3

/2
01

4
11

/1
7/

20
14

15
-0

44
K

rs
hi

ka
 C

ar
te

r 
1/

5/
20

15
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
03

66
 

9/
15

/2
01

4
V

R
31

 –
 O

K
C

 
11

/4
/2

01
4

11
/2

4/
20

14
15

-0
47

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 1
2/

03
/2

01
4 

 

V
R

 
P

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
ia

n 
III

 / 
04

67
 

10
/1

4/
20

14
V

R
23

 –
 O

K
C

 
11

/1
3/

20
14

12
/3

/2
01

4
15

-0
49

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 1
2/

11
/2

01
4 

 

V
R

 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

F
ie

ld
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
I /

 1
19

5 
9/

29
/2

01
4

V
R

95
 –

 O
K

C
 

12
/0

3/
20

14
12

/0
9/

20
14

15
-0

52
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 1

2/
15

/2
01

4 
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
II 

/ 1
03

0 
10

/2
2/

20
14

V
R

78
 –

 T
ah

le
qu

ah
 

12
/0

4/
20

14
12

/1
7/

20
14

15
-0

53
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 1

2/
31

/2
01

4 
 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 / 

03
72

 
12

/0
1/

20
14

V
R

47
 –

 O
K

C
 

12
/1

0/
20

14
12

/2
3/

20
14

15
-0

54
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 1

/5
/2

01
5 

 
V

R
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I 
/ 0

77
6 

6/
12

/2
01

4
V

R
86

 –
 A

da
 

12
/3

1/
20

14
1/

13
/2

01
5

15
-0

63
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 1

/2
0/

20
15

 
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
II 

/ 0
16

6 
8/

31
/2

01
4

V
R

45
 –

 T
ul

sa
 

1/
15

/2
01

5
2/

4/
20

15
15

-0
66

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 

Page 33



   

D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 
D

at
e 

E
n

d
 D

at
e 

A
n

n
. #

 
A

ct
io

n
/In

cu
m

b
en

t 
D

at
e 

F
ill

ed
 

 
V

S
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I 
/ 0

46
2 

8/
09

/2
01

3 
V

S
73

 –
 O

K
C

 
9/

16
/2

01
4 

10
/6

/2
01

4 
15

-0
24

 
Z

ey
na

p 
Y

ilm
az

 
1/

2/
20

15
 

 

V
S

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

lin
d 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 0

05
2 

5/
31

/2
01

4 
V

S
58

 –
 A

da
 

9/
23

/2
01

4 
10

/1
3/

20
14

 
15

-0
29

 
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 1

0/
24

/2
01

4 
 

 

V
S

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

lin
d 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 0

93
0 

8/
10

/2
01

2 
V

S
73

 –
 O

K
C

 
9/

23
/2

01
4 

10
/1

2/
20

14
 

15
-0

30
 

M
ic

ha
el

 H
ar

ve
y 

1/
12

/2
01

5 
 

V
S

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
II 

/ 0
75

5 
9/

22
/2

01
4 

V
S

62
 –

 M
us

ko
ge

e 
10

/2
/2

01
4 

10
/2

2/
20

14
 

15
-0

36
 

D
on

a 
O

ve
rb

ay
 

15
/2

01
5 

 

V
S

 
V

en
di

ng
 F

ac
ili

ty
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 II

 /
 0

17
0 

4/
01

/2
01

4 
V

S
33

 –
 O

K
C

 
10

/2
2/

20
14

 
11

/4
/2

01
4 

15
-0

41
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 1
1/

12
/2

01
4 

 
 

V
S

 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

M
an

ag
er

 II
 / 

01
93

 
6/

23
/2

01
4 

V
S

62
 –

 M
us

ko
ge

e 
11

/1
3/

20
14

 
12

/3
/2

01
4 

15
-0

50
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 1
2/

11
/2

01
4 

 
 

V
S

 
V

en
di

ng
 M

ac
hi

ne
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
I /

 
10

27
 

10
/2

7/
20

14
 

V
S

33
 –

 O
K

C
 

12
/1

7/
20

14
 

12
/3

0/
20

14
 

15
-0

57
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 1
/1

2/
20

15
 

 
 

V
S

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
II 

/ 1
03

3 
7/

14
/2

01
4 

V
S

73
 –

 O
K

C
 

12
/2

3/
20

4 
1/

5/
20

15
 

15
-0

60
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 1
/1

3/
20

15
 

 
 

V
S

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
10

38
 

12
/3

1/
20

14
 

V
S

73
 –

 O
K

C
 

12
/3

1/
20

14
 

1/
13

/2
01

5 
15

-0
61

 
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 1

/2
0/

20
15

 
 

 
V

S
 

Li
br

ar
y 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

II 
/ 0

02
7 

11
/0

1/
20

14
 

V
S

72
 –

 O
LB

P
H

 
1/

9/
20

15
 

1/
22

/2
01

5 
15

-0
65

 
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
E

-L
is

t 
 

 

V
S

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

S
W

IP
 

/ 1
16

7 
12

/6
/2

01
4 

V
S

58
 –

 A
da

 
 

 
 

M
ar

is
sa

 H
oo

k 
1/

5/
20

15
 

 
N

O
T

E
: 

W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

H
C

M
-9

 =
 W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
H

C
M

 to
 r

et
ur

n 
H

C
M

-9
’s

 to
 in

fo
rm

 if
 a

pp
lic

an
t m

ee
ts

 m
in

im
um

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
po

si
tio

n.
 

 

 
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
E

-L
is

t =
 W

ai
tin

g 
to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

ap
pl

ic
an

t l
og

 fr
om

 H
C

M
. 

P
en

di
ng

 A
pp

ro
va

l=
 W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
un

cl
as

si
fie

d 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

di
re

ct
or

 a
nd

 c
ab

in
et

 s
ec

re
ta

ry
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
da

te
 

 

Page 34



 

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS/SEPARATIONS   = 8 

 
SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION (Executive/MSD/FSD) 
NONE 
 
DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION 
Canan, David – VR Specialist III – VR19-OKC, Deceased 1/5/2015   (17 years 4 months) 
 
VISUAL SERVICES DIVISION 
Rice-Bean, Roby – VR Specialist II – VS73-OKC, Resigned 12/31/2014   (1 year 4 months) 
Sanders, Marilyn – Programs Manager II – VS91-Tulsa 1/1/2015   (41 years) 
Shelton, Kathleen – Rehabilitation of the Blind Specialist II – VS91-Tulsa 1/1/2015   (13 years 6 months) 
 
DVR/DVS-HRD 
NONE 
 
OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND 
Davison, Randy – Fire Prevention/Security Officer II, Deceased 12/14/2014   (7 years 3 months) 
 
 
OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF 
NONE 
 
DISABILITY DETERMINATION DIVISION 
Ramganesh, Anne – DD Specialist I, Resigned 1/6/2015   (5 months) 
Smith, Daryl – DD Specialist I, Resigned 1/2/2015   (8 months) 
Kendra, Edward – DD Specialist IV, Retired 1/1/2015   (24 years 5 months) 
Sanders, Terry – DD Technician IV, Retired 1/1/2015   (12 years 3 months) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 Page 35



 
 
 

CURRENT FTE STATUS 
FY 2015 

 
 FTE as of January 23, 2015 

 
DIVISION BUDGETED 

FTE 
FILLED PENDING EXEMPT 

FTE 
TOTAL FILLED PLUS 

PENDING MINUS 
EXEMPT FTE 

Support Services (Executive/MSD/FSD) 74.50 62.70 2.00 (0.00)  64.70
Vocational Rehabilitation  277.00 244.00 10.00 (8.00) 246.00
Visual Services 144.00 125.00 7.00 (4.00) 128.00
DVR/DVS-HRD 8.00 10.00 0.00 (0.00) 10.00
Oklahoma School for the Blind 94.50 86.50 4.00 0.00  90.50
Oklahoma School for the Deaf 126.50 118.00 7.00 0.00  125.00
      
Total (NON-EXEMPT) 724.50 646.20 30.00 (12.00) 664.20
      
Disability Determination Division 
(EXEMPT) 358.00 321.00 1.00 0.00  322.00
      
TOTAL NON-EXEMPT & EXEMPT 1082.50 967.20 31.00 (12.00) 986.20
      

Authorized Agency FTE Limit = 1255         
      

  * Authorized agency FTE limit does not include Executive Fellow and SWIP appointments 
 
ROUTING TO: Joe Cordova, Director 
  Cheryl Gray, Chief of Staff 
  Kevin Statham, Chief Financial Officer 
  Goli Dunkle, Division Administrator 
  Tom Patt, Human Resources Program Director 

 Dana Tallon, Public Information Manager II 
 Linda Santin, Executive Assistant 
 Rosemarie Chitwood, Secretary V 
 Paul Adams, Project Coordinator  
              

 

 

Page 36



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 37



February  legislative comments 

 

Budget:   

This week started the agency performance hearings, starting with Senate Health 

and Human Services Monday the 27th.  On Monday, DHS, Disability Concerns, and 

Veterans Affairs presented.  Every budget presenter asked for more money.  For 

example DHS asked for an additional $41 million.   The general reaction from the 

committee was polite patience, with a reminder of the $300 million dollar budget 

hole and that this will be a long process.  

 

We had our Senate performance hearing Tuesday January 28th.  Joe presented the 

program side, while Kevin Statham addressed any questions on budget.  Both did 

a good job. Most of the questions on the program side were about the schools.  

(Do you have two year olds at the schools?  What percentage of deaf or blind 

children attend the schools? Is there a metric to measure our schools vs other 

states?) The only real question on the budget side was what was our maintenance 

of effort requirement this year?  (+400,000).    

 

Legislation: 

Jean and I are done with the initial review of the bills (2,091). The big topics this 

year are budget,  limit or repealer of tax credits, limiting education testing and 

giving raises to teachers, oil and gas and earthquakes, and guns.    

 

As far as our watch list bills, the good news is there are no specific bills in our DRS 

title that are major threats.  The most important bill in the list is our appropriation 

bill, HB 1209.  There are a few we are concerned about, including SB 449 and 450 

by Brown, that call for a five year hiring freeze.  There are also some bills in areas 

where we are active. Three Workforce bills, HB 1561, HB 1859, and SB 612, 

Page 38



affecting who are members of the Workforce Board.  Two BEP bills, SB 521 

(requiring health vending options on state property); and SB 660, (allowing 

agencies to allow food vendors in their parking lots).  And on RS/VS bill HB 1969, 

which requires agencies to favor competitive integrated employment for 

individuals with disabilities.  

 

Of the remaining bills, there are some major themes in the watch list.  The first 

theme is similar to last year, that federal funds are bad and need to be watched.  

These bills include HB 1286 (requires a 25% fed funds reduction contingency plan); 

HB 1738 (requiring agencies to refuse helping federal agencies to collect 

information unless they have a warrant.)  HB 1744 (Creating the Oklahoma 

federal funds commission, to prepare us for reductions in federal funds.) HB 1748 

by Newell (requiring report of federal fund information on an agency’s website.) 

HB 2101 by Moore (Creating a state based whistle‐blower act for reporting 

misuse of federal funds and allowing recovery.)   

 

The second theme is transparency, HB 1287 (open Records one stop shop); HB 

1337 (Agencies must post number of disabled employees on their website); HB 

1452 (Agencies must post gross salaries of employees); and SB346 (the 

memorandum of understanding transparency act). 

 

Finally, there are a number of bills we are tracking regarding individuals and 

children with disabilities, including HB 1760 and SB 754 (dealing with the 

treatment by the OHCA of persons with complex disabilities); HB 2081 (asking 

higher ed to develop a comprehensive plan for education of children with 

intellectual disabilities); and SB 162 (asking Dept. Of Education to develop better 

methods to educate and test children with cognitive disabilities). 

 

 

Page 39



eCap) Gov. Mary Fallin said Wednesday she will call on lawmakers in her State of the State
address to look at ways to reform the state's budget process.

"My number one message to the Legislature on Monday will be: This must be the year we address
our structural deficiencies within our state budget system and have more transparency and
accountability," Fallin said Wednesday during the Associated Press' annual legislative forum.

"We need to make some drastic, fundamental changes in how we budget our state finances,
especially since we continue to have budget shortfalls," Fallin added

Fallin noted she and the Legislature were faced in three of her first four years in office with less
money to spend for the next fiscal year than had been appropriated for the then current fiscal year.
The situation is similar this year. The Board of Equalization, which Fallin chairs, approved an
estimate in December that would make nearly $300 million less available for appropriation for
fiscal year 2016 than was appropriated for FY2015, the current fiscal year. Fallin and others have
suggested the February's recertification could see that difference increase.

At the same time, however, total revenue receipts and General Revenue Fund collections are
forecast to increase.

"The fact is that our current budgeting process is malfunctioning. It is insufficient," Fallin said. "If
we are going to continue to grow, as we have, our tax receipts but continue to have budget
shortfalls …just makes no sense,"

Fallin called the decline in revenue available for appropriation "artificial" and said state agencies
are being negatively impacted. 

The governor said lawmakers and the governor could appropriate 57 percent of total state
revenues in 2007. That share is now 47 percent, she said. If something is not done this year or
next, she added, that percentage will decline to 44 percent. "That's a trend that unsustainable,"
Fallin said. 

Fallin offered several alternatives for addressing the problem.

"I want the Legislature to do as I have done and take a look at the state's revolving funds. This has
been an ongoing discussion here at the Capitol," Fallin said.

House Interim Study H14-007, requested by Rep. Bobbie Cleveland, R-Slaughterville, examined
the issue of revolving funds in October. House Fiscal Director Mark Tygret told the House
Appropriations and Budget Committee there are approximately 550 revolving funds on state
legers.

Fallin said Wednesday an analysis by the Office of Management and Enterprise Services shows
the state has $1.7 billion "sitting in revolving funds throughout the various state agencies."

"Not all that money is available to be spent," Fallin said. "Some of it has been encumbered, has
been dedicated to certain spending priorities of those agencies. So, we can't touch that money. But
the fact is there is about $900 million that is not encumbered in those revolving funds and I ask the
Legislature to take a close look at the amount of revenue we have in those revolving funds."

In separate opinions released in November, Attorney General Scott Pruitt took issue with the
Legislature's transfer and appropriation of money from two revolving funds -- $11.0 million from the
Workers' Compensation Fund and $5 million from the Trauma Care Assistance Revolving Fund.
Both opinions said the move violated Article 10, Section 19 of the Oklahoma Constitution.

Fallin said the state also needs "…to take a hard look at our tax credits and tax incentives. It has
Page 40



always been my policy that tax credits and incentives should create jobs, good jobs, or
investments that will help grow the state of Oklahoma."

Fallin said her office engaged the Pew Foundation to conduct a one year study to evaluate the
state's tax credits and incentives, as well as state revenue streams and the general budgeting
process. That report is not yet available, she said, but the governor said she expects it will contain
some good recommendations for officials to consider.

Fallin again proposed the Legislature limit its work on substantive legislation to every other year
and focus annually on the state budget. The governor called the budget process "very
complicated" and said a session focused solely on budget work would allow lawmakers to focus on
"knowing the budget."

Fallin will deliver her fifth State of the State address Monday after the Legislature reconvenes at
noon. Fallin is expected to speak shortly after 12:30 p.m.

Page 41



Watch list
Tracking List Bill Index
34 Bills On Report
Bill # Information

HB1209 Paraphrase: HB1209, by Rep. Dennis Ray Casey, R-Morrison, Rep. Earl Sears, R-
Bartlesville, Sen. Clark Jolley, R-Oklahoma City, and Sen. Greg Treat, R-Oklahoma
City, appropriates funds from the FY2016 General Revenue Fund to the Department
of Rehabilitative Services, sets budget limits and establishes FTE limitations. - © 2015
eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 
HB1286 Paraphrase: HB1286, by Rep. Josh Cockroft, R-Tecumseh, requires each agency

subject to the Oklahoma State Finance Act to develop a contingency plan and
corresponding budget for up to a 25 percent reduction in any federal monies. The bill
requires the contingency plan and budget be submitted to the Director of the Office of
Management and Enterprise Services, the Governor, the Speaker of the Oklahoma
House of Representatives and the President Pro Tempore of the Oklahoma State
Senate within 30 days of the effective date of the bill. It also requires every entity
subject to the bill's provisions to make an annual disclosure in a separate written
report and information available through a website maintained by or on behalf of the
entity of all federal funds under the control of the entity and the programs for which the
federal funds are used by distinct expenditure categories and to identify the priority or
rank of the federal funds in descending order with the funding source the agency relies
on to the greatest extent listed first and the funding source the agency relies on to the
least extent listed last. It also requires every subject entity to make an annual
disclosure either in a separate written report, information available through a website
maintained by or on behalf of the entity or both, of the federal funds for which the
agency must incur costs to implement and shall provide such information in
descending order with the most costly federal funds listed first and the least costly
federal funds listed last. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 
HB1287 Paraphrase: HB1287, by Rep. Josh Cockroft, R-Tecumseh, HB1287 creates the

Oklahoma State Government Open Records One-Stop Initiative. The bill requires the
Chief Information Officer to develop and maintain an online web presence at the web
address OpenRecords.ok.gov to allow the public to file a request for documents under
the Oklahoma Open Records Act. The bill requires the Chief Information to shall
retrieve and deliver the documents to the requester in accordance with the procedures
of the Oklahoma Open Records Act upon finding that the requested documents are
open records under the act. It requires documents requested through the open
records web portal be delivered to the requester in electronic format. It also requires
the electronic material be made available to the public through the data.ok.gov web
portal immediately following delivery of the documents. It provides that the bill cannot
be construed to change any obligation of public officials to comply with already

Page 42



existing provisions of the Oklahoma Open Records Act. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All
rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 
HB1336 Paraphrase: HB1336, by Rep. James Lockhart, D-Heavener, requires all health

benefit plans issued or renewed on or after Nov. 1, 2015, to include coverage for the
diagnosis and treatment of any autistic disorder, provided such treatments are
medically necessary and identified and ordered by a licensed physician, licensed
psychologist or licensed clinical social worker for an insured who is diagnosed with an
autism spectrum disorder. The bill lists included, but not limited to, treatments. The bill
also removes language providing that health benefit plans are not required to include
coverage for any autistic disorder. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 
HB1337 Paraphrase: HB1337, by Rep. James Lockhart, D-Heavener, requires public bodies

to make available on their website information concerning the number of persons with
disabilities employed by the public body. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 
HB1376 Paraphrase: HB1376, by Rep. Randy McDaniel, R-Edmond, specifies the employees

eligible for a defined contribution system established by the Oklahoma Public
Employees Retirement System as those in a full-time position or a position that is
more than half-time and qualifies for employee benefits. The bill specifies the
percentages of an employee's income that may be contributed to the defined
contributions system. It specifies how much an employee's contribution rate will be
based on what method of contribution they select. This bill requires consideration be
given by the OPERS Board of Trustees to the offering of investment options to
participants of the plan to at least five low-fee index funds and five target date funds. -
© 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 
HB1452 Paraphrase: HB1452, by Rep. David Ralph Brumbaugh, R-Broken Arrow, requires

the gross salary of each employee to made available on state agency websites. It
requires the data to be made available in an open-structured format that may be
downloaded by the public and which allows the viewer to systematically sort, search,
and access all data. It also requires the budget and audited financial statements of the
public entity as provided to the State Auditor and Inspector; and raw data sets which
include all expenditure data as requested by and provided to the State Auditor and
Inspector. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 
HB1533 Paraphrase: HB1533, by Rep. Todd Thomsen, R-Ada, creates the Oklahoma Higher

Education Scholarship Act to provide scholarships to middle-income students
attending institutions in The Oklahoma State System of Higher Education. The bill
provides that income for the program will consist of funds accruing in the Oklahoma

Page 43



Higher Education Scholarship Trust Fund created by the bill. The bill requires the
State Regents for Higher Education to award scholarships from the Oklahoma Higher
Education Scholarship Program, to eligible students. The bill sets student eligibility for
the scholarships. The bill provides that the scholarships will be in an amount
equivalent to the nonguaranteed resident tuition for which an eligible student is
obligated at an institution of The Oklahoma State System of Higher Education. - ©
2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
HB1561 Paraphrase: HB1561, by Rep. Elise Hall, R-Oklahoma City, creates the Quality

Workforce Act. It permits an eligible establishment which receives approval by the
Oklahoma Department of Commerce under the provisions of the this bill to receive a
rebate from the Oklahoma Tax Commission equal to amounts paid for workforce
investment for eligible employees plus any rebate supplement on or after July 1, 2016.
It requires that such payments be made until fully reimbursed but annual payments will
be required to be limited to an amount equal to 5 percent of the average wage of all
employees of the establishment multiplied by the number of eligible employees. The
bill creates a special fund designated the Quality Workforce Rebate Payment Fund for
the Oklahoma Tax Commission with the State Treasury. It requires that Oklahoma
Department and the Oklahoma Tax Commission to promulgate rules necessary to
implement their respective duties and responsibilities under the provisions of this bill. It
lists the prescribed fines for any applicant convicted of violating the conditions of this
bill. The bill requires the Oklahoma Department of Commerce to prepare triennially a
report which shall include a fiscal analysis of the costs and benefits of the Quality
Workforce Act, and will be submitted to the President Pro Tempore of the Senate, the
Speaker of the House of Representatives and the Governor no later than March 1,
2019 and every 3 years after. The bill requires that the provisions listed therein to
cease having force and effect of law effective July 1, 2020, and prohibits any claim to
paid thereafter. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
HB1664 Paraphrase: HB1664, by Rep. David Dank, R-Oklahoma City, creates the Ethics and

Transparency Act of 2015. The bill states that the Oklahoma Ethics Commission
require all entities spending money in a state and local political race to abide by the
same donor and expenditure reporting rules as political action committees and
individual candidates. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
HB1738 Paraphrase: HB1738, by Rep. Lewis Moore, R-Arcadia, establishes the Oklahoma

Privacy Protection Act. The bill establishes the state policy to refuse material support
or participation in any federal agency with the power to authorize the collection of
electronic data or metadata of any person pursuant to any action not based on a
warrant. It states an agency, board or commission in violation of this act will not
receive state grant funds and any individual in violation is subject to removal from
office or employment and a $1,000 fine. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.

Page 44



Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015
 
HB1744 Paraphrase: HB1744, by Rep. Josh Cockroft, R-Tecumseh, establishes the

Oklahoma Federal Funds Commission Act and the Oklahoma Federal Funds
Commission. The bill states what the commission will study. This bill states the
commission will make recommendations to the governor prior to Nov. 1, 2020, to avoid
or minimize the risk of a reduction in the amount of federal funds by the state and by
local governments in the state; reduce the dependency of the state and of local
governments in the state on federal funds; and prepare for a reduction in the amount
of federal funds by the state and by local governments in the state. The bill states after
Nov. 1, 2020, the commission will be assigned to another federal issue as assigned by
the Legislature or Governor. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
HB1748 Paraphrase: HB1748, by Rep. Tom Newell, R-Seminole, requires certain entities to

report, through written disclosure and information available on their website, all federal
funds under control of the entity and the programs the funds are used for. The bill
requires the programs be sorted or ranked by priority. This bill specifies what kinds of
information to be included in the disclosure. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights
reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
HB1760 Paraphrase: HB1760, by Rep. John Enns, R-Enid, creates the Commitment to Care

for People with Complex Physical Disabilities Act and defines related terms. The bill
requires the Oklahoma Health Care Authority to take into consideration the unique
medical and functional needs of members with complex physical disabilities when
preparing or adjusting its budget. It requires OHCA to provide coverage for specialty
provider services, specialized equipment, and supplies for people with complex
physical disabilities. It specifies how the agency is to proceed with such
considerations. The bill also directs OHCA to establish focused regulations and
policies for CRT products and services. It directs the regulations and policies to
consider customized services and specifies those considerations. - © 2015 eCapitol,
LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
HB1859 Paraphrase: HB1859, by Rep. Harold Wright, R-Weatherford, modifies the

membership of the Governor's Council for Workforce and Economic Development. - ©
2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
HB1969 Paraphrase: HB1969, by Rep. Terry O'Donnell, R-Catoosa, creates the Oklahoma

Employment First Act. The bill requires all state agencies to coordinate effects and
collaborate within and among such agencies to ensure that state programs, policies,
procedures and funding support competitive integrated employment of individuals with
disabilities. It requires that all state agencies, whenever feasible, to share data and

Page 45



information across systems in order to track progress toward full implementation of
this bill. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
HB2081 Paraphrase: HB2081, by Rep. Jason Nelson, R-Oklahoma City, states intent of the

Oklahoma State Regents of Higher Education to establish a comprehensive transition
and postsecondary program for students with intellectual disabilities which shall be
offered by institutions. The bill specifies the parameters of the degree program. This
bill requires the state regents establish procedures and criteria to establish a
comprehensive transition and postsecondary program for students with intellectual
disabilities to be offered by institutions including eligibility for Pell Grants, Work Study
and enrollment without meeting certain admission standards. It requires the state
regents seeks funding for institutional grants to meet this criteria. - © 2015 eCapitol,
LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/23/2015

 
HB2101 Paraphrase: HB2101, by Rep. Lewis Moore, R-Arcadia, creates the Whistleblower

Liberty Fund Act. The bill exempts persons from being disciplined, demoted,
transferred, terminated or otherwise penalized as a result of providing information to
any person government entity or organization about the alleged misuse of federal
funds if the information was provided in the good-faith belief that reasonable grounds
existed at the time the information was provided to suspect misuse of the federal
funds or that the use of federal funds was in violation of any provisions of the United
States Constitution. It awards such person 10 percent of the total amount of funds
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been misused. - © 2015
eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/23/2015

 
SB0060 Paraphrase: SB0060, by Sen. Earl Garrison, D-Muskogee, exempts the Oklahoma

School for the Blind and the Oklahoma School for the Deaf from the A-F school
grading system. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S Education (S)

 
SB0067 Paraphrase: SB0067, by Sen. Ron Sharp, R-Shawnee, prohibits the operator of a

vehicle from communicating with a handheld electronic device, either verbally or by
typing an email or text during the physical operation of a motor vehicle. The bill
establishes a penalty that cannot exceed the fine for a misdemeanor. - © 2015
eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S Public Safety (S)

 
SB0146 Paraphrase: SB0146, by Sen. Frank Simpson, R-Ardmore, exempts the Oklahoma

School for the Blind or the Oklahoma School for the Deaf from the State Board of
Education's annual reports of the results of the Oklahoma School Testing Program

Page 46



which describe student achievement in the state and each school site. - © 2015
eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S Education (S)

 
SB0149 Paraphrase: SB0149, by Sen. Earl Garrison, D-Muskogee, provides that expenditures

of funds appropriated to the State Department of Rehabilitation Services for
educational programs or educational materials for the Oklahoma School for the Blind
and the Oklahoma School for the Deaf be in accordance with procedures adopted by
the Commission for Rehabilitation Services in consultation with the State Purchasing
Director. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S Appropriations (S)

 
SB0153 Paraphrase: SB0153, by Sen. Kimberly David, R-Porter, increases the number of

unclassified employees in the Disability Determination Division of the State
Department of Rehabilitation Services from a total number of 14 to 21. - © 2015
eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S Appropriations (S)

 
SB0156 Paraphrase: SB0156, by Sen. Earl Garrison, D-Muskogee, exempts the Oklahoma

school for the Blind and the Oklahoma School for the Deaf from certain requirements
concerning the disposition of state-owned property. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights
reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S Appropriations (S)

 
SB0162 Paraphrase: SB0162, by Sen. Jim Halligan, R-Stillwater, requires the State Board of

Education, in consultation with experts in the education and assessment of students
with the most significant cognitive disabilities, to promulgate rules providing for
exemptions from the mandated tests administered pursuant to the Oklahoma School
Testing Program Act for students on an individualized education program (IEP), in
accordance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), that directs that
the student is to be assessed with alternate achievement standards through the
Oklahoma Alternate Assessment Program (OAAP) who otherwise demonstrate
satisfactory knowledge in that subject. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S Education (S)

 
SB0308 Paraphrase: SB0308, by Sen. Nathan Dahm, R-Broken Arrow, requires agencies

exempt from the Administrative Procedures Act to publish its exempt rules on its
website. The bill requires an agency to respond within 30 days to a request from the
Governor, House or Senate to review its rules and respond to a small business within
90 days. The bill requires that all requests to waive requirements be submitted in

Page 47



writing to the Governor. The bill gives the Legislature the authority to amend proposed
and effective agency rules. The bill eliminates the process from the legislative cutoff
dates. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S General Government (S)

 
SB0346 Paraphrase: SB0346, by Sen. Nathan Dahm, R-Broken Arrow, creates the

Governor's Transparency Act of 2015. The bill requires a state agency entering into a
Memorandum of Understanding or Memorandum of Agreement with any agency,
department or any organization receiving appropriated money, grants, contracts from
the State of Oklahoma or any other state or funds from the government of the United
States to publish a report on its website and the documents.ok.gov website of all
Memorandums of Understanding or Memorandums of Agreement within 15 business
days of the memorandum's effective date. The bill establishes the requirements for the
report. The bill requires when any state agency enters into a Memorandum of
Understanding or Memorandum of Agreement, and when the state Legislature is in
session, the state agency to provide the chair of the appropriate legislative committee,
based on the subject matter or agency executing the document, with a copy of the
Memorandum of Understanding or Memorandum of Agreement. The bill provides the
state agency may not publish any such report on a Memorandum of Understanding or
Memorandum of Agreement that is privileged under law pursuant to the Oklahoma
Open Records Act, but it also requires a report to be published to indicate what
entities are subject to the privileged Memorandum of Understanding or Memorandum
of Agreement and its duration. The bill also requires that Memorandums of
Understanding or Memorandums of Agreement solely between state departments or
agencies cite the state constitutional or statutory authority granted for the subject
addressed in the Memorandum of Understanding or Memorandum of Agreement. The
bill also requires Memorandums of Understanding or Memorandums of Agreement
between any agencies, departments and any organizations receiving appropriated
money, grants, contracts from the State of Oklahoma, or any other state or funds from
the government of the United States cite the authority granted by federal or state
statute and/or in the Constitution of the United States as well as the Constitution of the
State of Oklahoma for the subject addressed in the Memorandum of Understanding or
Memorandum of Agreement. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Committee Assignment Prior to Session   Status Date: 01/27/2015
Committee(1): S General Government (S)

 
SB0449 Paraphrase: SB0449, by Sen. Corey Brooks, R-Washington, declares a hiring freeze

for a five year period following the effective date of the bill as a further control on
human resource costs. The bill exempts the State Department of Corrections, the
Department of Public Safety, the Department of Education, the State Senate, and the
House of Representatives from the provisions of the bill. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All
rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 

Page 48



SB0450 Paraphrase: SB0450, by Sen. Bill Brown, R-Broken Arrow, declares a hiring freeze
for a five year period following the effective date of the bill as a further control on
human resource costs. The bill exempts the State Department of Corrections, the
Department of Public Safety, the Department of Education, the State Senate, and the
House of Representatives from the provisions of the bill. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All
rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/21/2015

 
SB0521 Paraphrase: SB0521, by Sen. Kyle Loveless, R-Oklahoma City, creates the Access to

Healthy Choices in Oklahoma Act. It requires all food and beverages purchased by, or
sold, served or otherwise provided by state agencies, through vending machines
located on property owned or leased by the state to meet minimum nutrition and
procurement standards put forth in the bill. It also requires the State Department of
Health to designate an appropriate position with the department to disseminate
information and train state agency staff and vendors on the standard to support
compliance and assist the implementation of the nutrition and procurement standards
required by the bill. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
SB0522 Paraphrase: SB0522, by Sen. Ralph Shortey, R-Oklahoma City, creates the

Oklahoma Official English Language Implementation Act. The bill declares that the
English language is the official language of the state. It requires that the state to
preserve and enhance the role of English as the official language of Oklahoma. - ©
2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
SB0612 Paraphrase: SB0612, by Sen. Dan Newberry, R-Tulsa, modifies the membership of

the Governor's Council for Workforce and Economic Development and requires
compliance with the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. The bill also
directs the council to form a subcommittee on health workforce for the purpose of
informing, coordinating, and facilitating statewide efforts to ensure that a well-trained,
adequately distributed, and flexible health workforce is available to meet the needs of
an efficient and effective health care system in Oklahoma. The bill also specifies the
duties of the Health Workforce Subcommittee. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights
reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
SB0660 Paraphrase: SB0660, by Sen. Eddie Fields, R-Wynona, authorizes agency

administrators to allow food vendors to sell food and Made In Oklahoma products in
the parking lots of state agencies or state buildings. - © 2015 eCapitol, LLC. All rights
reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 
SB0754 Paraphrase: SB0754, by Sen. Kimberly David, R-Porter, creates the Commitment to

Care for People with Complex Physical Disabilities Act. The bill requires the Oklahoma
Page 49



Health Care Authority to take into consideration the needs of members with complex
physical disabilities. The bill requires the Authority to provide coverage for specialty
provider services, specialized equipment and supplies for people with complex
physical disabilities. The bill requires the Authority to established rules and policies for
certain products and services. The bill establishes specific supplier standards that
provide the equipment. The bill establishes rules and regulations for billing. - © 2015
eCapitol, LLC. All rights reserved.
Status: Prefiled   Status Date: 01/22/2015

 

© 2010-15 eCapitol, LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

As provided by this agreement access to bill tracking / capitol news services is restricted to the registered User. The User shall have no right to divulge, publish, loan, give or
sell any of the information provided under this agreement. Information retrieved from system may not be reproduced, transmitted, transcribed, stored in a retrieval system or
translated into any language in any form by any means without the written permission of eCapitol, LLC. All other rights reserved. If a person uses a copyrighted work without
permission of the rights holder, he or she is open to a charge of copyright infringement. Additional terms and conditions governing the access to and use of eCapitol website
and the services and materials provided by eCapitol are set forth in the eCapitol Subscriber Agreement posted on the eCapitol website.

Close  Send

Page 50



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 51



Please visit the ORC web site:www.okrehabcouncil.org 
 
 
 

Oklahoma Rehabilitation Council  
Theresa Hamrick, Program Manager 

December - February, 2014-2015 Quarterly Report 
 
 
 

 
 

Activities   

1. Presentation to ECU Rehabilitation Class Dec. 4, 2014.   
 

2. Continue to be a part of the OK Transition Council and attend meetings.   
 

3. Be a member of the WIOA teams as we research how the changes will affect the 
SRC, Agency and Policy.     

 

4. ORC continues to be an active member of the National Coalition for State 
Rehabilitation Councils.  OK presented at the national leadership training for the 
NCSRC event in November in Miami, FL. 

 

5. Continue to be a partner on the DRS Policy team and several subcommittees 
(Forms, Career Tech Relationship & Trade Schools).  

 

6. ORC is working to make the WIOA Redline accessible by reading with others.     
 

7. Met with the Governor’s Director of Appointments regarding pending 
appointments to the ORC.  It will be slow since it was an election year and initial 
appointments will be to the cabinet positions and others before advisory boards 
and councils. 

 

8. ORC attended the quarterly PM-FC meeting.     
 

9. ORC will attend the 3 public hearing on the FY 2015 Proposed Policy changes in 
February, in Lawton, Tulsa and OKC.    

 

10. ORC committees are continuing to work on their projects outlined in the strategic 
plan.   

 
 
 

Regular Meetings Attended: 
- DRS Commission Meetings    
- SILC Meetings        
- ORC Committee Meetings    
- Governor’s Council on Workforce and Economic Development 
- ORA Board Meeting and/or conference planning meetings 
- OK Transition Council 
- ABLE Tech Advisory Council 
- NCSRC National & Executive Committee   
 
 

Next ORC meeting will be held February 19, 2015. 
DRS State Office, 2nd floor conference room. 

Page 52



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 53



SILC Report to DRS: 

In October the OKC Mayor’s Awards Luncheon and ADA Special Session were held, and the SILC Director is the Chair of 

both of these committees.  The ADA Special Session had 35 attendees that were architects, facility managers, engineers, 

etc. present and the speaker was Bill Botten with the US Access Board in D.C. speaking on the changes in the ADA 

regarding recreation facilities.  

Also in October, SILC became the fiduciary agent for SILC Congress, a National organization of SILC Directors that hosts a 

training event annually.   

SILC will now have representation on the ADRC, and the first meeting is in February. 

With the help of Kevin Statham, Cheri Warren and other accounting staff, the SILC 704 report was completed and 

submitted by Sandra Wright on December 27, 2014. 

SILC is currently seeking a different solution for our webpage and webpage hosting.  There are a couple of options that 

will be decided on during the SILC meeting.   

SILC will once again participate in Disability Awareness Day at the Capitol, Senior Day at the Capitol and the Governor’s 

Conference on Disabilities.   

A lot of time has been spent working with Tim Beatty at RSA (now moved over to HHS), Kevin Statham and his staff 

regarding the issue with Part B dollars.   

Thanks to Randy Weaver and Carolyn Pendarvis for working on the office lease and renegotiating it.   

 

Page 54



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 55



Vocational Rehabilitation Administrator’s February Commission 

Report 

 

Hello good Director and Commissioners, it’s hard to believe but 

we already have the first quarter in the books for the 2015 

reporting year. Our wages are up 6.5% coming in at 11.73 per 

hour.   As of today our total applications for VR/VS combined 

for 2015 is 2,028 which are 57 more than this time last year. 

We have completed 1,442 plans which are 531 more than this 

time last year.  Our closures at this time are 514 which are 35 

less than this time last year.  

1. We have several groups looking at the implementation of 

WIOA.  The challenge is that we are still lacking the federal 

guidelines which are now scheduled to come out in the 

spring.  

2.  The NRA Government Summit and CSAVR/NCSAB is 

coming up.  It’s great that we continue to be able to send 

good representation to these national meetings.  We are 

working on our congressional profiles to share on the hill 

during our visits. Big thanks to Rod Van Stavern, Jean 

Jones, Theresa Hamrick, and Sandy Wright for their help 

with this.  Also, big thanks to Kim Osmani, Rosemarie 

Chitwood, Lynn Thompson and Beverly Goeders for their 

National Leadership they provide  

Page 56



3. I’m extremely proud of the work we are doing in regards 

to customer quality outcomes.  As mentioned above 

wages are up, and total outcomes remain pretty 

consistent.  I want to also mention that our staff on the 

front line where our  best work is done are helping our 

customers with an average eligibility determination time 

frame of 30 days, and IPE development timeframe of 55 

days. This is a great example of dedicated work that is 

getting done.  Keep in mind that many of our positions in 

VR and VS often require out of ordinary hours and being 

not only in the office but in the community to get the work 

done.    

4. We have begun a statewide roll out for VR in regards to 

Diabetic Training.  I feel that the Webinar that has been 

provided was very good.   

5. We are hoping for a Business Framework Rollout 

scheduled for April.  I really appreciate all the help that 

Melinda Fruendt is giving us.  One of the WIOA 

requirements is accounting for services provided to 

business partners.   

6. At our last VR PM/Coordinator meeting we recognized 

staff for longevity.  We recognized the following 

individuals. 

    Length of Service Awards for 1st Quarter 2015 

Page 57



Certificates of Commendation and Lapel Pins were 

presented to staff on December 11, 2014 

  

Vivien E. Adeleye  5 year pin 

Barbara J. White  5 year pin 

James A. Gottman  5 year pin 

Carol L. White   10 year pin 

Glen M. Baisley  10 year pin 

Troy A. Kruger   10 year pin 

Marsha K. Vaughn‐Reed  10 year pin 

Michael S. Goza  15 year pin 

Connie L. Cowles  25 year pin 

Lesli K. Lennier  30 year pin 

Jean Jones    35 year pin 

7. PM’s participated in Coaching for Quality Outcomes  

Training.  

8. Kim Osmani reported to me that we have an 80%  

Placement rate and a 70% Closure rate for our Project 

Search Sites.  

9. We are very close to announcing a VR Specialist IV position  

Page 58



for the Norman area to work with youth that are in out‐of‐ 

home placements.  Kim Osmani has taken the lead in 

developing the partnerships to help fund this position. The 

MOU with all the partners was just signed off on. 

 

10. I attended a meeting with the VA in which I was asked to 

serve on a collaboration board.  I believe this will help 

both VR and the VA in working with customers.  The 

collaborative effort will serve the catchment area that 

includes OKC.  I will also seek to represent VR in the 

Muskogee area when the VA is ready to pursue that 

collaborative effort.  Doug is also a part of this.  

As always, it’s an honor to work for this agency, and its staff, 

and customers.  

 

Thanks, 

Mark     

 

Page 59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 60



 Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
Disability Determination Division 

Commission Meeting 
2014 EOY and 2015 Projection Report 

Monday, February 9, 2015  
 
 

1 

The Five Dimensions of Quality at the OK DDD are  
Accuracy, Cost, Customer Service, Processing Time and Production. 

 
 Workload 

o Federal FY- 2014 
Budgeted Workload (OK and EST) .............................87,479 
Completed Workload (OK and EST)............................87,479 
Processed Budgeted Workload (OK and EST).............100% 
 

o EST Unit cleared 14,340 cases to help California, Louisiana and Arizona with 
their workloads. 

 
o Federal FY- 2015 

Estimated Workload.................................................. 98,043 
FFY15 workload is projected to increase approximately by 13 percent over FFY14.  

 
 Processing Time 

The MPT in 2014 ended at 88.5 days.  Since FY 2013, DDD’s mean processing time 
has decreased 6.7 days. 
   

 Quality  
In FY 2014, the Oklahoma DDD made accurate decisions in 97.6 percent of the initial 
claims as measured by SSA’s Office of Quality Performance, ranking 2nd in the nation. 

 
 Staffing and Funding 

In 2014, Oklahoma has received authorization to hire 50 full time staff for the DDD to 
handle Oklahoma cases, 9 full time staff for the EST Unit to assist other states, and 15 
additional Medical Consultant staff. We were able to facilitate 66 of the 74 hires. These 
hires added an additional 4.5 million to FFY 14’s budget for personnel. 
 
The current projection for hires is the remaining 2014 hires and an additional 7 hires. 
These hires are for Medical Consultant positions. 
 
FFY14 total budget included $382,954 to fund Oklahoma’s CDI (Investigative Unit), 
which currently employs 4 Oklahoma citizens. There are ongoing discussions to expand 
this unit by 2 additional investigators who will be out stationed in Tulsa at the AG office. 
 
In 2015, DDD is projected to have a total federal budget of 45 million. 
 
SSA  currently has not received funding in FFY15 to hire additional staff. 
 
 
 

Page 61



 Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
Disability Determination Division 

Commission Meeting 
2014 EOY and 2015 Projection Report 

Monday, February 9, 2015  
 
 

2 

The Five Dimensions of Quality at the OK DDD are  
Accuracy, Cost, Customer Service, Processing Time and Production. 

 Oklahoma Cooperative Disability Investigations (CDI) (Fraud) Unit 
o FY 2014   SSA and Non-SSA Savings $16.8 million. 

• Allegations received - 223 
• Cases Opened – 126 
• Cases Closed – 130 
• Claims Denied or Ceased – 122 

 
 Oklahoma Benefit Payments 
 

o In Oklahoma, disabled workers receive average monthly Social Security 
payments of $928. 

o In Oklahoma, disabled individuals receive average monthly Supplemental 
Security Income payments of $492. 

o The Social Security Administration currently pays $173 million per month in 
disability benefits to 270,538 Title II and Title XVI beneficiaries and dependents 
in Oklahoma. 

This is $2.08 billion dollars to the State of Oklahoma annually. 

Page 62



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Page 63



The Ticket to Work program, which has existed in some form since 1999 is an employment program 

administered by the Social Security Administration. It facilitates employment services to citizens 

between the ages of 18 and 64 who are currently receiving either SSI or SSDI. 

 

As of 2009 the program was revamped to provide more options to beneficiaries as well as major 

stakeholders such as DRS. Jennifer LeFlore is the statewide Ticket to Work Coordinator. Ms. LeFlore 

receives contacts from all beneficiaries who are considering work. In FFY 14, 548 potential clients called 

the hotline and spoke with her directly about their employment options. Jennifer, being a trained SSA 

Benefits Planner and CRC uses her knowledge and skills to debunk myths and to alleviate fears these 

potential clients have while also explaining to them why DRS services could be exactly what they need. 

 

Jennifer also securely submits or adjusts an average of 4000 SSN’s per month to SSA to ensure that all 

DRS clients are marked as In Use in regard to the ticket. This ensures that DRS will be able to collect all 

available SSA reimbursement opportunities, and is a big reason (along with the in‐house work incentives 

counselors and Laurita Kirksey who handles reimbursement collection) why we continue to maintain our 

status as one of the best revenue‐generating VR agencies. ($2.16 million in FFY 2014 from 187 clients 

leaving the disability rolls) 

 

Some clients require additional “follow along” services after the VR closure. In these cases, Jennifer 

connects them to a contracted vendor of their choice and then monitors progress. This is all done in the 

background by design so as to not require any extra work on the primary counselor. If the client reaches 

9 months of substantial gainful activity level employment, the vendor would be awarded a $1000 

incentive award. This $1000 incentive is something that DRS will get reimbursed on my SSA just as with 

direct service costs. 

 

Just as with other SSA VR programs, I have designed this program to maximize opportunities to change 

the lives of people on SSI/SSDI and allow them to reframe what they thought was possible in terms of 

employment. Everything is done with the express intent of minimizing impact on counselors in the field. 

Jennifer can be reached by calling the statewide TTW hotline (866) 882‐4515 or by email at 

JLeflore@okdrs.gov  . She can also be reached via text at (405) 777‐3078. 

 

‐‐ Jason Price, Program Manager II  

01/28/2015        

 

Page 64



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 65



Oklahoma School for the Deaf 

KaAnn Varner, Superintendent 

 

OSD is a very busy place. We are so proud of the numerous programs and activities that our 
students and staff are involved in, both on and off campus.  

 

* We have learned that OSD will again have a 100% graduation rate for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

* OSD is now in the preliminary rounds composed of 8 schools for Battle of the Books to be 
held Feb. 4th. If we win this, we will advance to the national and final round at Gallaudet 
University. 

 

* OSD Basketball Homecoming was held on Jan. 27th. Commissioner Tucker plans to attend. 
We went green and utilize a QR code for our homecoming information for the first time ever. 
Our students were so proud of that. 

 

* Indians and Lady Indians Basketball teams as well as our Cheerleading squad will travel to 
Iowa to play in the Great Plains School for the Deaf tournament. Our teams plan to win.  

 

* The Educational Interpreter Proficiency Assessments were conducted on OSD campus Jan. 23 
& 24 

 

* Reading teacher Kristen McCurdy is participating in reading workshops sponsored by the SDE. 

 

* KaAnn went to Washington DC to participate as part of the PepNet 2 Team representing 
Oklahoma 

 

* Senior Days are coming up soon at OSD as well as upcoming state mandated tests for the 5th 
graders and 8th graders.  

 

- OSD hosted training for Crucial Conversations January 22nd & 23rd; nine OSD supervisors 
completed the training. Four supervisors from other divisions attended the training as well. 

 

- Stress Management workshop was provided to teachers on January 15th 

 

- Two new security officers attending CLEET training to become certified. 

 

Page 66



CAPITAL PROJECTS 

- HVAC $330,000: We are expecting contractors to start mandatory on-site walk-thru 
inspections any day in order to bid on the Heating & Air systems in the Vocational Building  

- ROOFING - 262,500: PO's are awarded - work will begin in February 

- PARKING LOT EXPANSION - 136,000: Documents to begin encumbrances have been 
submitted to OMES 

- VISUAL COMMUNICATION & ALERT SYSTEM - $90,000: Documents to begin 
encumbrances have been submitted to OMES  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 67



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 68



State of Oklahoma 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services 
Department of Rehabilitation Services 

3535 NW 58th, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
Monday, January 12, 2015 

 
 
 

Commissioner Chair, Jack Tucker, called the meeting to order.  Roll call was taken 
Commissioner Tucker, Commissioner Collins and Commissioner Shelton were present.    
 
Reports:   
Director, Joe Cordova, reported on the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 
(WIOA),  Fort Sill Dining Contract and a Client Success Story. No discussion 
 
Financial Status Report: A Summary of the Financial Status Report was presented by 
Kevin Statham.  No discussion 
 
Personnel Activity Report:  The report was presented by Goli Dunkle.  No discussion. 
 
 Information Services Report: A summary of administrative updates was presented by 
Jonathan Woodward.  No discussion  
 
Action Items: 
Review and approval of the minutes from the December 15, 2014, regular commission 
meeting. Commissioners Tucker and Collins voted in the affirmative. Motion passed. 
Commissioner Shelton was not present at the December meeting so he abstained from 
voting. 
 
Review and approval of Donations for the Oklahoma School for the Blind. Resolution 
2015-12. All Commissioners present voted in the affirmative. Motion passed. 
 
Review and approval of the Proposed Hearing Aid Rate Increase. All Commissioners 
present voted in the affirmative. Motion passed.  
 
Review and Discussion of Proposed Changes for DRS Internal Policy and DRS 
Oklahoma Administrative Code Provisions.  Proposed changes were presented by 
Sandra Wright for review only. No approval will be sought until after public hearings. 
 
 
Announcements: 

Date and location of the next regular meeting for the Commission for 
Rehabilitation Services: 
 Monday, February 9, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 
 Department of Rehabilitation Services 

Page 69



 3535 NW 58th, Suite 200 
 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 

 
Adjournment: Meeting was declared adjourned by Jack Tucker, Commission Chair. 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 70



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 71



Executive Summary 
December 2014/January 2015 

OSD Action Item 
 

ISSUE: 
 
To advise Commission of donations received at the Oklahoma School for the Deaf 
for December 2014 and January 2015. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Gifts from off-campus individuals and groups and employees. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Superintendent recommends acceptance of gifts from sources listed above. 
 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:   
   (if any) 
 
None. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)/PACKET SUPPORT DOCUMENTS: 
     (list) 
 
 
 
 
*Limit Summary to one page 
 
 
 
 

Page 72



D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
U

n
d

er
 $

50
0

D
at

e
N

am
e

A
d

d
re

ss
, C

it
y,

 S
ta

te
, Z

ip
C

as
h

F
u

n
d

P
ro

p
er

ty
V

al
u

e

12
/2

6
O

K
 A

ss
oc

. o
f D

is
ab

ili
ty

 E
xa

m
in

er
s

98
01

 N
. K

el
ly

 A
ve

nu
e.

  O
K

 C
ity

, O
K

 7
31

31
$1

00
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0

12
/2

6
R

. F
. H

am
ilt

on
 II

I
P

.O
. B

ox
 5

21
89

  T
ul

sa
, O

K
. 7

41
52

$4
00

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
$5

00
 a

n
d

 O
ve

r
D

at
e

N
am

e
A

d
d

re
ss

, C
it

y,
 S

ta
te

, Z
ip

C
as

h
F

u
n

d
P

ro
p

er
ty

V
al

u
e

12
/3

P
oc

ke
ts

: H
om

e 
of

 th
e 

M
at

tr
es

s 
P

oc
ke

t
91

1 
W

 1
4t

h 
S

t.,
 S

ul
ph

ur
, O

K
 7

30
86

90
 X

L 
S

in
gl

e 
T

w
in

 D
or

m
 fo

r 
bo

ys
/g

irl
s 

$7
,1

98
.2

0

1/
6

U
S

A
O

 S
N

E
A

/K
D

P
17

27
 W

. A
la

ba
m

a,
 C

hi
ck

as
ha

, O
K

 7
30

18
56

 b
oo

ks
$5

60
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,7

58
.2

0

$7
,6

98
.2

0
$8

,2
58

.2
0

T
o

ta
l D

o
n

at
io

n
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 (

C
as

h
 a

n
d

 P
ro

p
er

ty
) 

fo
r 

D
ec

. 2
01

4/
Ja

n
. 2

01
5

T
o

ta
l o

f 
V

al
u

e

O
S

D
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

4/
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

20
15

 D
o

n
at

io
n

s

S
ub

to
ta

l o
f C

as
h 

(u
nd

er
 $

50
0)

 d
on

at
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
14

/J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

5
S

ub
to

ta
l o

f V
al

ue

S
ub

to
ta

l o
f C

as
h 

($
50

0 
an

d 
O

ve
r)

 d
on

at
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
14

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
15

S
ub

to
ta

l o
f V

al
ue

Page 73



 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES 

RESOLUTION 2015-13 
February 9, 2015 

 
RESOLVED, THAT THE COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES DOES 
HEREBY APPROVE AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING IN CONFORMANCE WITH SB 
356, O.S. Section 166.2 Title 74: 

 

 

Donations to the Oklahoma School for the Deaf in December 2014 and January 
2015 , from individuals, groups and employees.  

 

 

 

Approved in regular session on February 9, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

_________________ 

Jack Tucker, Chair                                                                                                                     
Commission for Rehabilitation Services           

lcs 

Page 74



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 75



Executive Summary 
 January  2015 

 

OSB Action Item 
 

ISSUE: 
 
Advise Commission of donations received by Oklahoma School for the Blind in 
January, 2015 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Gifts from individuals, groups and employees. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Superintendent recommends acceptance of gifts from sources listed above. 
 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  (if any) 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)/PACKET SUPPORT DOCUMENTS: (list) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Limit Summary to one page 
 
 
 
 

Page 76



O
S

B
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
20

15
 D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

                                    

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0 

 
 

 
 

D
at

e 
N

am
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
, C

it
y,

 S
ta

te
, Z

ip
 

C
as

h
 

F
u

n
d

 
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 
V

al
u

e 
01

.0
7.

15
 

B
ox

 T
op

s 
fo

r 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

35
0 

V
ic

to
r 

H
ig

hl
an

d 
P

ar
k,

 M
I  

48
20

3 
$2

20
.0

0 
70

1 
– 

Li
br

ar
y 

 
 

01
.0

7.
15

 
R

.F
. H

am
ilt

on
 

P
. O

. B
ox

 5
2

18
9 

T
ul

sa
, O

K
  7

41
52

 
$4

00
.0

0 
70

1 
– 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 
 

 

01
.0

7.
15

 
O

K
A

D
E

 
A

T
T

N
:  

B
ru

ce
 S

m
ith

 
P

. O
. B

ox
 2

4
40

0 
O

kl
ah

om
a 

C
ity

, O
K

  7
31

34
 

$1
00

.0
0 

70
1 

– 
R

ec
/N

ee
dy

 
 

 

01
.0

8.
15

 
P

eg
gy

 P
at

e 
32

18
 J

ea
nn

ie
 L

an
e 

M
us

ko
ge

e,
 O

K
  7

44
03

 
$5

0.
00

 
21

6 
– 

T
ec

h.
 F

un
d

 
 

 

01
.0

8.
15

 
J 

T
om

m
y 

an
d 

G
lo

ria
 

Jo
be

 
80

7 
R

oc
kw

oo
d 

D
riv

e 
N

ol
en

sv
ill

e,
 T

N
  3

71
35

 
$5

0.
00

 
21

6 
– 

T
ec

h.
 F

un
d

 
 

 

01
.0

8.
15

 
Jo

hn
 &

 G
w

en
 C

ob
ur

n 
34

20
 R

iv
er

 B
en

d 
R

oa
d 

M
us

ko
ge

e,
 O

K
  7

44
03

 
$5

0.
00

 
21

6 
– 

T
ec

h.
 F

un
d

 
 

 

01
.0

8.
15

 
G

ai
l &

 J
ud

y 
H

ie
be

rt
 

R
ou

te
 1

 B
ox

 8
40

 
W

eb
be

rs
 F

al
ls

, O
K

  7
44

70
 

$1
00

.0
0 

21
6 

– 
T

ec
h.

 F
un

d
 

 
 

01
.1

9.
15

 
S

he
rr

y 
H

ol
de

r 
37

89
 E

lm
 G

ro
ve

 R
oa

d 
M

us
ko

ge
e,

 O
K

  7
44

03
 

 
 

2 
co

m
pu

te
r 

m
ic

e 
$1

4.
00

 

01
.1

9.
15

 
F

ra
nk

 T
 D

irk
se

n 
14

69
 M

er
id

ia
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

S
an

 J
os

e,
 C

A
  9

51
25

 
$2

25
.0

0 
70

1 
- 

 B
ra

ill
e 

C
ha

lle
n

ge
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
C

as
h

 (
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0)

 d
o

n
at

ed
 J

an
u

ar
y 

20
15

 
$1

,1
95

.0
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
V

al
u

e 
$1

4.
00

 
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

$5
00

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r 

 
 

 
 

01
.0

8.
15

 
A

nn
e 

&
 H

en
ry

 Z
ar

ro
w

 
F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
40

1 
S

. B
os

to
n 

A
ve

. S
te

. 
90

0 
T

ul
sa

, O
K

  7
41

03
-4

01
2 

$5
,0

00
.0

0 
70

1 
- 

 C
lo

se
-U

p/
S

pa
ce

 
C

am
p

 
 

 

01
.1

9.
15

 
H

el
pi

ng
 H

an
ds

 fo
r 

K
id

s 
35

35
 N

W
 5

8th
 S

tr
ee

t, 
S

te
. 

50
0,

 O
K

C
Y

  7
31

12
 

$5
00

.0
0 

70
1 

– 
R

ec
/N

ee
d

y 
 

 

01
.2

6.
15

 
La

w
to

n 
P

at
rio

ts
 L

io
ns

 
C

lu
b 

P
. O

. B
ox

 3
5

40
 

La
w

to
n,

 O
K

  7
35

02
-3

54
0 

$3
,0

00
.0

0 
 

 
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
C

as
h

 (
$5

00
 a

n
d

 o
ve

r)
 d

o
n

at
ed

 In
 J

an
.  

20
15

 
 

$8
,5

00
.0

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
V

al
u

e 
$ 

T
o

ta
l D

o
n

at
io

n
 A

m
ts

.-
 C

as
h

 a
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 f
o

r 
Ja

n
. 2

01
5 

   
 $

9,
70

9.
00

 
 

 

Page 77



 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES 

RESOLUTION 2015-14 
February 9, 2015 

 
RESOLVED, THAT THE COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES DOES 
HEREBY APPROVE AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING IN CONFORMANCE WITH SB 
356, O.S. Section 166.2 Title 74: 

 

 

Donations to the Oklahoma School for the Blind in January 15, 2015, from 
individuals, groups and employees.  

 

 

 

Approved in regular session on February 9, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

_________________ 

Jack Tucker, Chair                                                                                                                     
Commission for Rehabilitation Services           

lcs 

Page 78



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 79



DRS Slate of Legislative Bill Requests: 

 

SB  60 by Sen. Earl Garrison, D-Muskogee,  and SB 146 by Sen. Frank Simpson, 
R-Ardmore, which exempts the Oklahoma School for the Blind and the Oklahoma 
School for the Deaf from the A-F school grading system. 

 

SB 149, by Sen. Earl Garrison, D-Muskogee, which provides that expenditures of 
funds appropriated to the State Department of Rehabilitation Services for 
educational programs or educational materials for the Oklahoma School for the 
Blind and the Oklahoma School for the Deaf be in accordance with procedures 
adopted by the Commission for Rehabilitation Services in consultation with the 
State Purchasing Director. 

 

SB 153, by Sen. Kimberly David, R-Porter, increases the number of unclassified 
employees in the Disability Determination Division of the State Department of 
Rehabilitation Services from a total number of 14 to 21. 

 

SB 156, by Sen. Earl Garrison, D-Muskogee, exempts the Oklahoma school for the 
Blind and the Oklahoma School for the Deaf from certain requirements concerning 
the disposition of state-owned property. 

 

Session starts February 2nd with the Governor’s state of the state and release of the 
Governor’s budget.  Let the fun begin. 

 

Page 80


	01 A 2015 02 09 Commission for Rehabiliation SO cover page
	01 B Feb Commission Agenda
	06 A 2015 02 09 Director's Report Cover Page
	06 B Director's Report to Commissioners 02 09 2015
	06 C Director's Report 410 reimbursement Dec 2014 02 09 2015
	06 D Director's Report 410 reimbursment Nov 2014 02 09 2015
	06 E Director's Report 02 09 2015
	06 F Director's Report 02 09 2015
	06 G Director's Report Project Search 02 09 2015
	06 H Director's Report Disability Awareness Day 02 09 2015
	06 I Director's Report News Article 02 09 2015
	06 J Director's Report News Article 02 09 2015
	07 A 2015 02 09 Financial Status Report cvr pg
	07 B FY 14 December 2014 FSR Summary 02 09 2015
	07 C FY 15 December 2014 FSR Summary 02 09 2015
	08 A 2015 02 09 Personnel Activity Report cvr pg
	08 B Personnel Activity Report 02 09 2015
	09 A 2015 02 09 Legislative Cvr Pge
	09 B Legislative Report 02 09 2015
	09 C ECapitol article (01-29-2015 09-14-07) 02 09 2015
	09 D ECapitol article  (01-28-2015 15-01-11) 02 09 2015
	10 A 2015 02 09 ORC  Rpt Cover
	10 B ORC Commission Report 02 09 15
	11 A 2015 02 09 SILC Cover pg
	11 B SILC Report to DRS Commission 02 09 15
	12 A 2015 01 12 VR Adm Rpt Cover
	12 B Vocational Rehabilitation Administrator Report 02 09 15
	13 A 2015 02 09 DDD Adm Rpt Cover
	13 B DDD Adm Report 02 09 2015.docx
	14 A 2015 02 09 Ticket to Work Cvr pg
	14 B  Commission Report The Ticket to Work program 02 09 15
	15 A 2015 02 09 OSD Supt CRV
	15 B OSD  Supt Commission Report 02 09 2015
	16 A 2015 02 09 Commission Minutes Cvr pg
	16 B  Commission Minutes January 2015 02 09 2015
	17 A 2015 02 09 OSD   Crv Pg
	17 B OSD Executive Summary Dec 2014 and Jan 2015 02 09 2015
	17 C OSD Dec 14 & Jan  15 Monthly Donation Report
	17 D OSD Donation Resolution 02 09 2015
	18 A 2015 02 09 OSB  Crv Pg
	18 B OSB Exec Summary 02 09 15
	18 C OSB Donation Report 02 09 15
	18 D OSB Donation Resolution 02 09 2015
	19 A 2015 02 09 Legislative Cvr Pge
	19 B DRS Slate of Legislative Bill Requests for approval 02 09 15



